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Sarup Industries Limited

GO GREEN!
DEARSHAREHOLDER~

YOU ARE HEREBY REQUESTED TO FURNISH YOUR E-MAIL ADDRESS TO US

BY SENDING AND E-MAIL 10 TO shareholders@bawastl.com QUOTING

YOUR FOLIO NUMBER/DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT 10 AND CLIENT 10 OR

REGISTER YOUR E-MAIL ADDRESS WITH YOUR RESPECTIVE DEPOSITORY

PARTICIPANT.

THEREAFTER, THE E-MAIL ADDRESSES AVAILABLE IN OUR RECORDS OR

WITH YOUR DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE YOUR

REGISTERED E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR SERVING NOTICES/DOCUMENTS, ETC.

INCLUDING THOSE COVERED UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (THE

ACT). IN THE EVENT OF ANY CHANGE IN YOUR E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR

RECEIVING FUTURE COMMUNICATION/DOCUMENTS, YOU ARE

REQUESTED TO UPDATE THE SAME WITH US OR YOUR DEPOSITORY

PARTICIPANT.

WE SINCERELY LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR SUPPORT IN THIS INITIATIVE.

2



Contents

Sarup Industries Limited

Page No.

Corporate Information 4

Notice of Annual General Meeting and E-voting Instructions &

Information 5-9

Route Map 10

Director's Report 11-37

Management Discussion & Analysis Report 38-39

Report on Corporate Governance 40-51

Independent Auditors' Report 52-57

Balance Sheet 58

Profit & Loss Account 59

Cash Flow Statement 60

Notes to Financial Statements 61-87

Proxy Form 88-89

Attendance Slip 90

3



Sarup Industries Limited

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARDOF DIRECTORS

MR. SIMARJITSINGH BAWA
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

MR. ATAMJIT SINGH BAWA
(WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR)

MS.L1SSY JACOB
(DIRECTOR)

MR.SURINDER SINGH CHEEMA
(INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)

MR. GURENDRA SINGH BEDI
(INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)

MR.ASHWANI ARORA
(DIRECTOR)

MS.HARNARINDER KAUR
(INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)

REGISTERED OFFICE
PLOT NO-141 J LEATHER COMPELEX
JALANDHAR-144021J PUNJAB (INDIA)

PLANTLOCATIONS
(1) PLOT NO.141 J LEATHER COMPLEX

KAPURTHALA ROAD, JALANDHAR
(2) UNIT NO V J VILLSHYAMPUR
TAHLlWALJ UNAJ (H.P.)

4

COMPANY SECRETARY
MS. MEGHA GANDHI

CHElF FINANCIALOFFICER
CA SAJAN

AUDITORS
MiS VSAP & ASSOCIATES
LANE NO-l PATEL NAGARJ

OPPOLD SABJI MANDl MAIN GATE
BANGA ROADJ PHAGWARA-144401

LEGAL ADVISOR
V.K. SAREEN
7-NEW RAJENDRA NAGAR
POLICE LINES ROADJ JALANDHAR

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS
SKYLINE FINANCIALSERVICES PVT LTD
D-153 A, 1STFLOOR J OKHLA
INDUSTRIAL AREA
PHASE -IJ NEW DELHI-110020

OTHEROFFICE FOR MAINTAINCE OF
BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS OF THE
COMPANY
PO RAMDASPURA J JALANDHAR
144003J PUNJAB (INDIA)

BANKERS
STATE BANK OF INDIA
-JALANDHAR BRANCH, PUNJAB
-M EHATPUR BRANCH, UNA. H.P



Sarup Industries Limited

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40 t h (FORTY) Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sarup Industries
Limited will be held at Prithvi's Planet, Guru Teg Bahadur Nagar, Jalandhar, 144003 Punjab on Friday, the
27th day of September, 2019 at 10:30 A.M for the transaction of the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No.l- Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2019, together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Item No.2- Retire By Rotation

To appoint a Director in place of MS. LISSY JACOB (DIN: 07510795) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-election .

SPECIALBUSINESS

Item No.3- Appointment of Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA as Managing Director

Appointment of Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA as Managing director to consider and if thought fit, to
pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution :

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152, 161, 196, 197 and 203 and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule V of the Act and Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the Company
and subject to such approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required, and subject to such
conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed or imposed by any of the Authorities including
the Central Government in granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, and as per the
applicable Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as may be in force from time to time approval of
shareholders is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA (DIN : 00851651) as
Managing Director (KMP) of the company for a period of five years with effect from 18th May, 2019
to 17th May, 2024 (both days inclusive), who was appointed by the Board of Directors, as an
Additional Director cum Managing Director on 18.05.2019, on terms and cond itions including
remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this
Meeting, with liberty to the Board of Directors ( hereinafter referred to the " Board" which term shall
be deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary
the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and lor remuneration as it may deem fit and as
may be acceptable to Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA (DIN : 00851651), subject to the same not
exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactments thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and I or Company Secretary be
and are hereby severally authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution ."

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

ManagingDirector

Din: 00851651
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NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ('AGM') MAY
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL ON HIS BEHALF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE OTHER
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT P.O. RAMDASPURA, JALANDHAR-144003, NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE AGM I.E. BY 10.30 A.M. ON FRIDAY 27TH SEPTEMBER,
2019.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto.

4. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is in higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 21STSeptember,
2019 to 27th September, 2019 (both days inclusive)

6. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate any change in their address or
bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their De-Mat Accounts
immediately. Members holding shares in physical form are request ed to advise any changes of address
immediately to Registered Office of the Company or to Registrar Mis Skyline Financial Services Pvt.
Limited.

7. Those Members who have so far not encashed their dividend warrants for the below mentioned
financial years, may claim or approach the Company for the payment thereof as the same will be
transferred to the 'Investor Education and Protection Fund' of the Central Government, pursuant to
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 on the respective dates mentioned there against. Please note
that as per Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, no claim shall lie against the Company or the
aforesaid Fund in respect of individual amounts which remain unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven
years from the date the dividend became due for payment and no payment shall be made in respect of
such claims.

Dividend for Due date for Transfer Dividend for Due date for Transfer
the Financial the Financial
Year ended Year ended

31.03.2011 29th October, 2018 31.03 .2014 28th October, 2021

31.03.2012 28th October, 2019 31.03 .2015 28th October, 2022

31.03.2013 28th October, 2020 31.03 .2017 28th October, 2024

Shareholders are, therefore, requested to check up and send the ir claims, if any, for the relevant years
from 2010-11 onwards before the respective amounts become due for transfer to the above fund .

8. SEBI vide Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirement)
(Fourth Amendment) Regulat ions, 2018 dated 8th June, 2018 states that, "Provided that, except in case
of transmission and transposition of securit ies, reque sts for effecting transfer of securities shall not be
processed unless the securities are held in the dematerial ized form w ith a depository."
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In compliance to the said amendment, Sarup Industries Limited will not process or rather shall not
entertain any request for transfer of shares held in physical form with effect from 5th December, 2018
and it shall be mandatory to dematerialize the securities for getting the shares transferred.

Shareholders are advised to note the above and take all necessary steps at their end and convert their
shares in dematerialized form at the earliest.

9. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips to the AGM. Duplicate admission slips and/or
copies of the Annual Report and Accounts will not be provided at the AGM venue.

10. Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of the 40th AGM is given at the end of this Notice as
per the requirements of Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meeting.

Remote e-voting Instructions & Information

A. Basic Instructions & Information
1. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company has engaged the services of NSDLto provide the facility

of electronic voting ('remote e-voting') in respect of the Resolutions proposed at this AGM. The Board of

Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Ankit Gandhi, Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer for this

purpose .

2. The Notice of the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter-alia indicating the process

and manner of remote e-voting is being sent to all the Members.

3. NSDL shall be sending the User 10 and Password; to those members whose shareholding is in the

dematerialized format and whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository

Participants. For members who have not registered their email address, can use the details as provided

in this document.

4. Open the internet browser and type the following URL: www.evoting.nsdl.com

5. Click on Shareholder-Login

6. Put User 10and Password as provided in this document and click Login. If you are already registered with

NSDLfor remote e-voting then you can use your existing User ID and Password for the Login.

7. If you are logging in for the first time, the Password change menu will appear . Change the Password with

new Password of your choice. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

8. Once the remote e-voting home page opens, click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

9. Select "EVEN (Electronic Voting Event Number)" of SARUPINDUSTRIES LIMITED.

10. Once you enter the Cast Vote page will open . Now you are ready for remote e-voting.

11. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "Submit" and also "Confirm" when

prompted .

12. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed .

13. Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

B. In case of Members who receive the Notice by post:
User ID and initial password is provided in the separate sheet.

C. Members already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting can use their existing user ID and
password for Login.
Thereafter please follow the steps as per inst ruct ion given overleaf on separate sheet, to cast your vote.
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D. In case of any queries, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions for Shareholders and remote e­
voting User Manual for Shareholders available under the Downloads section of NSDL's remote e-voting
website www.evoting.nsdl.com You may also address your queries relating to remote e-voting to the e­
maillD shareholders@bawastl.com

E. The period for remote e-voting starts at 1ST 10.00 a.m. on Monday, 23t h September, 2019 and ends at
1ST 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, zs"September, 2019

Remote e-voting shall be disabled by NSDLat 1ST 5.00 p.m. on 26t h September, 2019.

F. Generallnformation
(a) Every Client ID No. / Folio No. shall have one e-vote, irrespective of the number of joint holders.
(b) Remote e-voting right cannot be exercised by a proxy.
(c) Corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies etc .) are required to send a

scanned copy (in PDF / JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution / appropriate authorisation,
with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory (ies) duly attested, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail at csankitgandhi@gmail.com with a copy marked to NSDL's e-mail ID:
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

(d) The Results of the remote e-voting will be declared on or after the date of the AGM i.e. Friday 2ih

September, 2019.
(e) The declared Results, along with the Scrutinizer's Report, will be available on the Company's

corporate website www.sarupindustries.com under the section 'Investor Relations' and on the
website of NSDL; such Results will also be forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's
shares are listed .

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OFTHESPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OFTHE
COMPANIESACT, 2013

Item No.3
The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee appointed
Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA (DIN 00851651) as an Additional Director (Managing director) of the Company
with effect from May 18, 2019 for a period of five years with effect from 18th May, 2019 to 17h May, 2024
(both days inclusive) subject to approval in shareholder meeting. .In accordance with provisions of Section
161(1) 196, 197 and 203 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") (including
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule V of the
Act and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to such approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required of
the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA (DIN 00851651) who holds office up to the date of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as a Managing Director (KMP) of the
Company.

A brief profile of Mr. SIMARJITSINGH BAWA (DIN 00851651) is reproduced below:-

1 Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA is Post Graduate and has vast experience in the field of shoe and leather
industry. He is one of the Promoters of the Company and played key role in building of the Company. He was
Managing director of company and tendered its resignation from designation of Managing Director on
20.04.2019. During his tenure as Managing director he guided company to achieve a lot of success.

2 The Board considers that her continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and
fortunately the board be able to again appoint Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA (DIN 00851651) as an Additional
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Director designated as Managing director of the Company with effect from May 18, 2019 for five year to
leverage his experience and expertise for benefit of company.

Relevant details relating to appointment of Mr. slMARJIT SINGH BAWA as Managing Director as required by
the Section 161(1) 196, 197 and 203 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule V of the Act and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, sEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations , 2015 and Secretarial Standard-Z
on General Meetings are provided as under:-

NAME: - Mr. slMARJIT SINGH BAWA
DIN-00851651
DATEOF BIRTH:-17.08.1973
DATE OF FIRST APPOINTMENT IN THE BOARD:-22.09.1995
QUALIFICATION:- shoe-designing course from ARs Sutoria, Institute Tecnico Internazionale Arte Calzaturiera,
Milan, Italy and has done practical training with leading shoe manufacturer in Europe.
EXPERIENCE & EXPERTISE:-Vast experience in leather and shoe industry. He has guided company to achieve
success by playing various role and responsibilities in senior management. He is rendering excellent services
in product designing and development to the Company since 1995.
NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD ATTENDED DURING THEYEAR:-8 out of 8 meetings.
LIST OF DIRECTORSHIP OF OTHER BOARD:- Director in YOUNG PRESIDENT'S ORGANISATION
(PUNJABCHAPTER)
LISTOF MEMBERSHIP / CHAIRMANSHIP OF BOARD/COMMITTEES OF OTHERBOARD. :-1
SHAREHOLDING IN COMPANY:-161406 shares.
RELATIONSHIP WITH OTHER DIRECTORS, MANAGER AND OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE
COMPANY:- Son of Mr Atamjit Singh Bawa (Whole Time Director).
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT ALONG WITH DETAILS OF
REMUNERATION SOUGHT TO BE PAID AND REMUNERATION LAST DRAWN BY SUCH PERSON:- As decided
by the Nomination, Remuneration committee & Board.
JUSTIFICATION FORCHOOSING THE APPOINTEES FORAPPOINTMENT AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-NA

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is in any way
concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution .

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice
for approval of the Members.

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

ManagingDirector

Din: 00851651
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Atamjit Singh Bawa

whole-time director

Din:00807400
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Sarup Industries Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 40th Annual Report on the Business and operations of a
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with previous year figures is given
hereunder:

(Fig in nacs.) (Fig inHacs.)

Year ended Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018

Salesof products and services 2012.13 4421.31

Other Income 41.72 134.35

Total Income 2053.85 4555 .66

Total Expenditure other than Interest and Depreciation 2598 .03 4451.30

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax -544.18 104.36

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 161.45 189.52

Profit before Interest and Tax -705.63 -85.16

Finance Cost (net) 260.73 243.17

Profit before Tax -966.36 -328.42

Provision for Current Tax 0 0

Tax expense 0 0

Provision for Deferred Tax 0 0

Net Profit -966.36 -328.42

Adjustments in respect of prior years

Surplus brought forward -198.69 144.95

Profit after Tax available for appropriation -1165.06 -183.47

Appropriations 51.33 -15.22

Your Directors recommend appropriation as under:

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 0 0

Dividend Tax on Proposed Dividend 0 0

Transfer to General Reserve 0 0

Income Tax /TDs/ wealth Tax Provision 0 0
Surplus Carried Forward -1113.72 -198.69

Total Appropriation -1113.72 -198.69

2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The highlights of the Company's performance are as under:

• Revenue from operations and sales decreased this year from Rs. 44,21,31,482/- to Rs.20,12 ,13,000/-
Further our Company putting the efforts to cover all the losses of the company and increase the sale as well
as revenues of the Company this year .

3. PROPOSED TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES

This year, as per section 134(3) OJ of Companies Act, 2013 no amount has transferred to the General
Reserve.
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4. DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, the director's have decided not to declare any Dividend
for the financial year 2018-19.

s. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

The Company has already launched " Lot us Bawa" brand for leather as well as sports footwear. The Company

is in process of appointing distributors/stockiest for different regions for marketing the products of Lotus

Bawa brand .

The Company has also tied up with new manufacturing brands to achieve the maximum utilization capacity

to bring down its fixed overhead cost .

In regard to Coral Mall Project at P.O. Ramdaspura, Jalandhar, the Company has received pollution related

clearance and getting the project started as early as possible.

6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There is none of the above mentioned order(s) which impacts the going concern status and company's
operations in future.

7. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There is an adequate system of internal controls for the Company. The system is designed to adequately
ensure the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The Company also carries out regular internal audits to test the adequacy and effectiveness of its internal
control processes and also to suggest improvement and upgrades to the Management. The Company has
disclosure controls and procedures in place that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that material
information relating to Intellect is disclosed on a timely basis.

8. STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR

THE COMPANY

The Company has adopted measures concerning the development and implementation of a Risk
Management Policy after identifying the following elements of risks which in the opinion of the Board may
threaten the very existence of the Company itself are as follows:-

a. High competition from East European countries and other Asian countries
b. International price fluctuation
d. Lack of warehousing support from the government

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings and
outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Compan ies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure "A" and is attached to this report.
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10. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
provisions are not applicable.

11. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure "B" as Form MGT-9 and is attached
to this Report .

12. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant to Section 188 is
furnished in Annexure "c" as Form AOC-2 and is attached to th is report.

13. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the prov isions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits its
responsibility Statement that :-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period ;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularit ies;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all appl icable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company .

15. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review, no amount of

principal or interest was outstand ing on the date of balance sheet.

16. BOARD MEETINGS, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & COMMITTEES OF
DIRECTORS

a) Board Meetings

The Board of Directors of the Company met Eight (08) times dur ing the financial year 2018-19 . The
details of various Board Meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report .
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b) Changes In Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Designation of Mr Atamjit Singh Bawa Changed from Whole Time Director cum chairman to
Whole Time Director (Executive Director) w.e.f.19 .12.2018.
Mr. Chakkarwarti Sharma has been resigned as Chief financial officer under the category of KMP
of the Company w.e.f. 19.12.2018.
Mr Ramesh Chand Sharma has been appointed as Chief financial officer under the category of
KMP of the Company w.e.f. 19.12.2018 .

c) Re-Appointment

In accordance with the provisions of the Act-

• MS.L1SSY JACOB (DIN: 07510795), Director is liable to retire by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible have offers herself for re-appointment.

d) Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company under
section 149(7) of the Act, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under 149(6) of the
Act.

e) Details of Ratio of Remuneration to Directors

The information relating to remuneration of directors as required under Section 197(12) of the Act,
is given in Annexure "0"

f) Board Committees
The Board has constituted 3 committees which are as follows:-
1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

g) Board Evaluation

As required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (p) the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, and the manner in which such performance evaluation was carried
out is as under:

The performance evaluation framework is in place and has been circulated to all the directors to seek their
response on the evaluation of the entire Board and independent directors. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of such as exercise
of responsibilities in a bona fide manner in the interest of the Company, striving to attend meetings of the
Board of Directors/ Committees of which he/she is a member/ general meetings, participation constructively
and actively in the meetings of the Board /committees of the Board, etc.

In separate meeting if Independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the chairman of
the Company and the board as a whole was evaluated.

i). Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy under which the employees are
free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct . The reportable matters
may be disclosed to the Ethics and Compliance Task Force which operates under the supervision of the Audit
committee. Employees may also report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
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During the year under review, no employee was denied access to the Audit Committee.

j) Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. There were no other material significant related party transactions
made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

No loans, guarantees and investments made by the company during the financial year 2018-19 exceeding limit
prescribed under Section 186 of Companies act 2013.

18. AUDITORS

M/S VSAP & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No . 01870SN) was appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company in 38th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 43rd Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2022.

19 SECRETRIALAUDITOR REMARK:-

Secretarial Auditor of company Dinesh Gupta & Co. Jalandhar has risen following observation in its secretarial
audit report dated-25.05 .2019;

Observations:- a) The Company had not filed e-forms IEPF-2, IEPF-4 & IEPF-6 during the financial year 2018-19
with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as required under Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there-under;

b) Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not transferred any shares to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund against whom the dividend was unpaid/unclaimed for a consecutive
period of 7 years. However as per the clarification given by the management, the Company is under the
process of ascertaining shareholders whose shares are required to be transferred to IEPF in consultation with
it s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA).

c) The Company has duly appointed an Internal Auditor for the f inancial year 2018-19, however MGT-14 with
respect to the appointment has not been filed by the Company.

Reply of the Board:-a) Company is under the process of ascertaining shareholders whose shares are required
to be transferred to IEPF in consultation with its Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) and all pending Eform e­
forms IEPF-2, IEPF-4 & IEPF-6 shall be filed with Ministry of Corporate Affa irs.

b) Company is under the process of ascertaining shareholders whose shares are required to be transferred to
IEPF in consultat ion with its Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) and all shares required to be transferred to
IEPF shall be transferred on urgent basi s.

c) Company is under the process of filling MGT-14 urgently.

20. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has been complying with the as applicable provision s of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
SEBI (List ing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulat ion s 2015. A separate report on Corporate
Governance along with Auditors' certificate on compliance of the as applicable Corporate Governance norms
as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Management
Discussion & Analysis forming part of this report are provided elsewhere in this Annual Report.
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The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the company will be closed with effect from 21ST
September, 2019 to 27th September, 2019 (both days inclusive) .

21. Disclosure as required under Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal
Compla ints Committee ("ICC") has been set up to redress the complaints received regard ing sexual
harassment. All employees are covered under this policy .

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed off dur ing the financial year 2018-19 :

(a) No. of complaints received: NIL

(b) No. of complaints disposed: NIL

22. LISTING FEES

The Company confirms that it has paid the annual listing fees for the year 2018-19 to Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited .

23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various
Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year
under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence
reposed on your Company.

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date : 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

Managing Director

Din: 00851651
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ANNEXURE 'A'
Forming Part of the Directors' Report

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

[Clause (m) of sub-section 134 of the Act, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

A) Conservation of Energy

1) Energy Conservation measures undertaken: -

The Company has always been conscious of the need for conservation of energy and has been sensitive
in making progress towards this end. Energy conservation measures have been implemented at all the
plants and offices of the Company and special efforts are being put on undertaking specific energy
conservation projects like:

I. Utilization of lights and other electrical equipments only when need arise.
II. Optimizing chiller/ split/ package AC set to maintain space temperature @ 26 degree centigrade.

III. Auto shutting down of systems to reduce UPS power consumption.
IV. Any other measures as recommended by the concerned department for maximum conservation.

2) Additional investments and proposals:

I. Replacement of conventional lighting with energy efficient lights to reduce lighting power
consumption.

II. Expenditure on power and fuel during the year ending 31st March, 2019 under review is Rs.
75.39 lakh as compared to Rs. 112.06 lakh during year ending 31st March, 2018.

B) Technology Absorption

(i) Efforts. in brief made towards absorption:

Induction of contemporary technology and continuous improvement projects across businesses

towards reducing process variability, cycle t ime and wastage while enhancing manufacturing

productivity.

The Company is using the modern technology in the manufacturing process. As a result there has

been a marked Improvement in the quality of the products manufactured by the Company

besides lowering the cost of production . The technology has been fully absorbed .

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or

import substitution

(a) Development of products international quality.

(b) New techniques and technology of production.

(c) Provide benefits that are cost effective from both an individual and a company perspective.

(d) Continuous and strengthened technical efforts for development and Production of wide

range of shoes.

(iii)Detaiis of Import of Technology (imported during the last three years)
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The details of which are as follows:-

S.No. Details of Technology Imported Technology Year of Status
Import from Import Implementation/

Absorption
1. Eva and Rubber Mould CHINA 2016-17 IN OPERATIONS

2. Moulds for Footwear CHINA 2017-18 IN OPERATIONS
3. EVA sole injection Mould/ RB CHINA 2017-18 IN OPERATIONS

Mould/ PVCMould
4. Easement Needle Detector CHINA 2017-18 IN OPERATIONS

Machine

5. Pu Synthetic Leather CHINA 2018-19 IN OPEARTIONS

6. Polystar Knitted Fabric CHINA 2018-19 IN OPEARTIONS

7. EVA injection moulds CHINA 2018-19 IN OPEARTIONS

8. In sole/out sole CHINA 2018-19 IN OPEARTIONS

(i) Expenditure incurred on Research & Development

S.No. Particulars Amount (in Rs.)

1. Business promotion expenses 84,664

Salary to development & designing staff and workers 18,64,834
2.

(ii) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information relat ing to fore ign exchange earn ings and outgo is prov ided under Note to the

Financial Statements attached herewith.

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

Managing Director

Din: 00851651
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Atamjit Singh Bawa

whole-time director

Din:00807400
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ANNEXURE 'B'

Forming Part of the Directors' Report

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act , 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Admin istration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS:

1. CIN L19113PB1979PLC004014

2. Registration Date 27/07/1979

3. Name of the Company SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4. Category/Sub-category of the COMPANY LIMITED BYSHARE/INDIAN NON GOVERNMENT

Company COMPANY

5. Address of the Registered & REGISTRED OFFICE:-141 LEATHER COMPLEXJALANDHAR

other office & contact details 144001 IN

OTHER OFFICE:-P.O. RAMDASPURA, JALANDHAR, PUNJAB

0181-2271556/7/8

6. Whether listed company YES

7. Name, Address & contact SKYLINE FINANCIALSERVICES PVT LTD

details of the Registrar & SHOP NO.D-153/A, I-AREA, OKHLA PHASE I, OKHLA

Transfer Agent, if any. INDUSTRIALAREA, NEW DELHI, DELHI 110020

Tel.: +9111 64732681-88

II. PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIESOF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of

the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

products / services Product/service company

1 Manufacture of footwear 1520 100

III . PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARYAND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

main products / services Product/ service company

1 Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Note-The Company have no holding, subsidiary or associate company
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
of of the year[As on 31-March-2018] [As on 31-March-2019] Changed

Sharehol During
ders the year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoter

& Promoter

Group

(1) Indian

a) Individual! 2418500 0 2418500 74.36 2418500 0 2418500 74.36

HUF
0

b) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt/
0 0 0

c) State 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt(s)
0 0 0

c) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corp.
0 0 0

d) Banks / FI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e)Anyother
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 2418500 0 2418500 74.36 2418500 0 2418500 74.36 0

shareholding

of

Promoter(A)

B.Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funds
0 0 0
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b) Banks / FI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt

d) State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt(s)

e) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital

Funds

f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Companies

g) Fils
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Venture

Capital

Funds

i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(specify)

Sub-total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies
Corp.

39119 SODa 44119 1.36 62485 4500 66985 2.06 0.70
i) Indian

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii) Overseas

b) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals

i) Individual 319845 139163 459008 14.11 297398 132354 429752 13.21 -0.90

shareholders
hold ing
nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1
lakh

ii) Individual 275642 15600 291242 8.95 294306 15600 309906 9.53 0.58
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shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs.1lakh
c) Others a a a a a a a a a
(specify)

Non 8262 a 8262 0.25 10267 a 10267 0.32 0.07
Resident
Indians

Hindu 12345 a 12345 0.38 13515 a 13515 0.42 0.04
Undiv ided
Family

Clearing 15524 a 15524 0.48 a a a a -0.48
Members
NBFCs
Registe red
with RBI 3400 a 3400 0.10 3475 a 3475 0.11 0.11

Sub-total
(B)(2):- 674137 159763 833900 25.64 681446 152454 833900 25.64 0.00

Total Public
Shareholdin
g (B)=(B)(l)+
(B)(2) 674137 159763 833900 25.64 681446 152454 833900 25.64 0.00
C. Shares
held by a a a a a a a a a
Custodian
for GDRs&
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C) 3092637 159763 3252400 100.00 3099946 152454 3252400 100.00 0

(B) Shareholding of Promoter-

S.
Shareholder's

Shareholding at the beginn ing of the Shareholding at the end of the year %
N

Name
year chang

o. ein
No. of % of total %ofShares No. of % of total %ofShares shareh

Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / olding
the encumbere the encumbered during

company d to total company to total the

shares shares year

1 MANJITBAWA 2257094 69.40 a 2257094 69.40 a a
2 SIMARJIT

SINGH BAWA 161406 4.96 a 161406 4.96 a a

22



Sarup Industries Limited

(C}Change in Promoters' Shareholding(Thereis no change in promoters' shareholding)

S. No. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the

beginningof the year

year/at the end of the

year

No. of %of total No. of %of total

shares sharesof shares sharesof the

the company

company

At the beginning of the year 2418500 74.36 2418500 74.36

Date wise Increase / Decrease in NA NA NA NA

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons

for increase / decrease (e.g.

allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 2418500 74.36 2418500 74.36

D)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holdersof GDRs and ADRs)

S.No.• Nameof Shareholding CumulativeShareholdingduri
the Shareholder year (01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019)

No. of %oftotal
Increase/ No. of shares % of total

shares at shares Date (ason Decrease Reason at the shares
the ofthe or before) in beginning of the

beginning
Company Shareholding (1.04.2018)/ Company(1.04.2018)/ end of

endof
the year the year

(31.03.2019) (31.03.2019)

1. SUBRAM 57680 1.77 01/04/2018
ANIAN P

57680 1.77 31/03/2019 0 NO
CHANGE

2. ANANT
PRASAD 29295 0.90 06-04-2018 2710 Purchase 32005 0.98
AGARWAL

13-04-2018 1000 Purchase 33005 1.01

20-04-2018 3049 Purchase 36054 1.11
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18-05-2018 -154 Sale 35900 1.10

29-06-2018 -15000 Sale 20900 0.64

06-07-2018 1860 Purchase 22760 0.70

03-08 -2018 3 Purchase 22763 0.70

10-08-2018 61 Purchase 22824 0.70

31-08-2018 6 Purchase 22830 0.70

14-09-2018 15000 Purchase 37830 1.16

21-09-2018 -25 Sale 37805 1.16

28-09-2018 482 Purchase 38287 1.18

39405 1.21 02-11 -2018 1118 Purchase 39405 1.21

3 PUNEET 32057 0.99 01/04/2018
DEWAN

32057 0.99 31/03/2019 0 NO
CHANGE

4 SHAREKHAN 5309 0.16 06-04-2018 -3784 Sale 1525 0.05
LIMITED

13-04-2018 -274 Sale 1251 0.04

20-04-2018 2760 Purchase 4011 0.12

04-05-2018 -3986 Sale 25 0.00

11-05-2018 -10 Sale 15 0.00

18-05-2018 -8 Sale 7 0.00

25-05-2018 203 Purchase 210 0.01

01-06-2018 27 Purchase 237 0.01

08-06-2018 86 Purchase 323 0.01

15-06-2018 197 Purchase 520 0.02

22-06-2018 2221 Purchase 2741 0.08

29-06-2018 44492 Purchase 47233 1.45
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r, ::"

06-07-2018 -1870 Sale 45363 1.39

13-07-2018 -353 Sale 45010 1.38

20-07-2018 -150 Sale 44860 1.38

27-07-2018 2029 Purchase 46889 1.44

03-08-2018 1161 Purchase 48050 1.48

10-08-2018 -50 Sale 48000 1.48

24-08-2018 -458 Sale 47542 1.46

31-08-2018 -2682 Sale 44860 1.38

07-09-2018 11 Purchase 44871 1.38

14-09-2018 -15000 Sale 29871 0.92

21-09-2018 25 Purchase 29896 0.92

28-09-2018 -25 Sale 29871 0.92

05-10-2018 215 Purchase 30086 0.93

12-10-2018 137 Purchase 30223 0.93

19-10-2018 80 Purchase 30303 0.93

02-11-2018 96 Purchase 30399 0.93

09-11-2018 -964 Sale 29435 0.91

16-11-2018 326 Purchase 29761 0.92

23-11-2018 -440 Sale 29321 0.90

07-12-2018 10 Purchase 29331 0.90

21-12-2018 43 Purchase 29374 0.90

11-01-2019 -53 Sale 29321 0.90

18-01-2019 145 Purchase 29466 0.91

25-01-2019 340 Purchase 29806 0.92

29808 0.92 22-02-2019 2 Purchase 29808 0.92

\. ~
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5 RAJESH KUMAR 29195 0.9 06-04-2018 10520 Purchase 39715 1.22
AGGARWAL

13-04-2018 -1280 Sale 38435 1.18

27-04-2018 2365 Purchase 40800 1.25

18-05-2018 518 Purchase 41318 1.27

25-05-2018 276 Purchase 41594 1.28

08-06-2018 9406 Purchase 51000 1.57

22-06-2018 -498 Sale 50502 1.55

29-06-2018 -30000 Sale 20502 0.63

06-07-2018 685 Purchase 21187 0.65

13-07-2018 508 Purchase 21695 0.67

20-07-2018 2140 Purchase 23835 0.73

27-07-2018 308 Purchase 24143 0.74

31-08-2018 2150 Purchase 26293 0.81

09-11-2018 964 Purchase 27257 0.84

27339 0.84 11-01-2019 82 Purchase 27339 0.84

6 RAMAKANT 23803 0.73 01/04/2018 0 NO
& CO PVTLTD CHANGE

23803 0.73 31/03/2019

7 SHASHIKANT 20000 0.61 01/04/2018 0 NO
CHANGE

20000 0.61 31/03/2019

8 VANDANA 20000 0.61 01/04/2018 0 NO

CHANGE

20000 0.61 31/03/2019
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9 NEELIMA 5000 0.15 04-05-2018 6495 Purchase 11495 0.35
AGGARWAL

11-05-2018 -5 Sale 11490 0.35

18-05-2018 1811 Purchase 13301 0.41

25-05-2018 1113 Purchase 14414 0.44

01-06-2018 150 Purchase 14564 0.45

08-06-2018 1267 Purchase 15831 0.49

15-06-2018 163 Purchase 15994 0.49

22-06-2018 416 Purchase 16410 0.50

29-06-2018 1268 Purchase 17678 0.54

06-07-2018 165 Purchase 17843 0.55

13-07-2018 1173 Purchase 19016 0.58

03-08-2018 347 Purchase 19363 0.60

19563 0.60 12-10-2018 200 Purchase 19563 0.60

10 Y GOKUL 16439 0.51 01/04/2018 0 NO

CHANGE

16439 0.51 31/03/2019

E)Share holding of Directors and KeyManagerial Personnel

S. Name of Shareholding CumulativeShareholdingduring the
No. the Shareholder year (01.04.2017to 31.03.2018)

Increase/
No.of % of total Decrease No. of shares at % of total
sharesat shares Date in Reason the beginning shares of
thebeginnin of the Share (1.04 .2018)/ the Company
(1.04.2018)/ Company holding end of the year
end of the (31 .03.2019)
year
(31.03.2019)

1 Simarjit Singh 31/03/2018

Bawa 161406 4.96

0 No Movement

161406 4.96 31/03/2019
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2 Gurendra Singh 200 0.0061 31/03/2018
Bedi

0 No Movement
200 0.0061 31/03/2019

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment.

Secured Loans
Unsecured Total

excluding
Loans

Deposits
Indebtedness

deposits
(in Lacs)

(in Lacs)
(in Lacs)

(in Lacs)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

1759.84 2007.29 - 3767.13
i) Principal Amount

- - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid

- - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due

1759.84 2007 .29 - 3767.13
Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

- 241 .77 - 241 .77
* Addition

(85.11) - - (85.11)
* Reduction

(85.11) 241.77 - 156.66
Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

1674.73 2249 .06 - 3923.79
i) Principal Amount

- - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid

- - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due

1674.73 2249.06 - 3923.79
Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

* Ceiling : It IS In accordance with the ceiling as specified under Section 197(1) of Companies Act , 2013 .
B Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

ATAMJIT SINGH SIMARJIT SINGH

BAWA BAWA

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions NIL 267600 267600

contained in section 17(1) ofthe

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL 228800 228800

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL

section 17(3) Income- tax Act,

1961

2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL

4 Commission NIL NIL NIL

- as % of profit

- others soecifv...
S Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL

Total (A) 496400 496400

Ceiling as per the Act* - -

. . . . . .

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount (in

Rs.)

1 Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL

Fee for attending board committee NIL NIL NIL NIL

meetings**

Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL

Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL

Fee for attending board committee NIL NIL NIL NIL

meetings**

Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (B)=(l+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL

Remuneration

Overall Ceil ing as per the Act *

* Ceiling : It is in accordance with the ceil ing as specif ied under Section 197(1) of Compan ies Act, 2013 .

** Sitting Fee: No sitt ing fee shall be paid to any of Directors fo r attending the meetings of the Board of
Directors or any Committees thereof.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD.

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Company CFO MR. CFO MR. Total

Secretary CHAKKARWATI RAMESH

MS. MEGHA SHARMA CHAND

GANDHI
SHARMA

1 Gross salary 186000 142180 66774 394954

(a) Salary as per provisions 42000 252765 118709 413474

contained in section 17(1) of

the Income-ta x Act, 1961

(b) Value of perqu isites u/s NIL NIL NIL NIL

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Prof its in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL

secti on 17(3) Income-tax Act,

1961

2 Stock Opt ion NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 Comm ission NIL NIL NIL NIL

-as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL

others, specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 228000 394945 185483 808428
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*Mr. CHAKARWATI SHARMA has been resigned in DECEMBER so Remuneration counted above is for 8.5
months.
*Mr. RAMESH CHANDSHARMA has been appointed in DECEMBER so Remuneration counted above is for 3.5
months only.

VII . PENALTIES! PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties or punishments levied on the Company during the financial year. Also, there was no
necessity for the Company to compound any offence.

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

Managing Director

Din: 00851651
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ANNEXURE'c'
Forming Part of the Directors' Report

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) ofsection 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- NIL
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- NIL
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- NIL
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- NIL
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions- NIL
(f) date (s) of approval by the Board- NIL
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any- NIL
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188- NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm 's length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Bawa Skin Company, a partnership firm where
relatives' of promoters of M/.s Sarup Industries Ltd are partners .

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Selling or Buying of goods.
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- 3 Years
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any-For

sale/purchase of footwear, leather goods, providing/receiving services, leasing and other allied goods
and services.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any-ll.02.2016
(f) Transaction during the year 81,34,000/-

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

Managing Director

Din : 00851651
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ANNEXURE 'D'
Forming Part of the Directors' Report

Details of Ratio of Remuneration of Directors

[Section 197(12), read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel),

Rules 2014]

(i) the ratio of the remuneration of each director Name of the Director Ratio to the Median
to the median remuneration of the employees of Mr. 5imarjit Singh Bawa, 4.25
the company for the financial year; Directo r

Mr. Lajpat Sangwan, 6.20
Executive Director

Ms. LissyJacob, 1.20
Executive Director

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of
each director, Chief Financial Off icer, Chief Name of the Directors &

% increase
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, Key Managerial Personnel
if any, in the financial year;

No Increase This Year

(iii) the percentage increase in the median
No Increase.

remuneration of employees in the financial year;
(iv) the number of permanent employees on the

600 ( approx)
rolls of company;
(v) average percentile increase already made in
the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and Average increase in employees salary : 5%
its comparison with the percentile increase in the Average increase in managerial personnel salary (if any)
managerial remuneration and justification thereof :10%
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances fo r increase in the manager ial
remuneration;

(vi) the key parameters for any variable
Variable Pay is in accordance with the performance of

component of remuneration availed by the
the company as well as the individual.

directors;

(vii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per Yes, the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy
the remuneration policy of the company. of the Company .

By order of the board of directors
For sarup industries ltd

Place: Jalandhar
Date : 28.08.2019

Simarjit Singh Bawa

Managing Director

Din: 00851651
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule9 of the Companies(Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel)Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Sarup Industries Limited
141 Leather Complex,
Jalandhar

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory prov isions and the
adherence to good corporate practices byM/s Sarup Industries Limited(hereinafter called the company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon .

Based on our verificat ion of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s Sarup Industries Limited and also the information provided by its officers, agents and
authorized representatives dur ing the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opin ion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 complied with
the statutory prov isions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) TheForeignExchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following applicable Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') :-

a) The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Prohib it ion of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992andThe
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 and the amendments made thereunder from t ime to time;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2009 and the amendments made thereunder from time to time;
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The following regulations and Guidelines of SEBI are not applicable to the company as no such event took
place in the Company:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client;

(vi) Other laws applicable on the Company including:

• Factories Act, 1948,
• Industrial Dispute Act, 1947

• The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

• The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
• Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948
• The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

• The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
• The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
• The Child Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986

• The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946

• The Employee Compensation Act, 1923

• The Apprentices Act, 1961

• Income tax Act, 1961
• Goods & Services Tax, 2017

have been duly Complied with as per the Representation received from the Company and on relying upon
the Statutory Auditor Report .

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and;

(ii) The Uniform Listing Agreement for equity sharesentered into by the Company with BSE Limited, Mumbai
and;

(iii) Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines , Standards, etc . mentioned abovesubject to the following observations:
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a) The Company had not filed e-forms IEPF-2, IEPF-4 & IEPF-6 during the financial year 2018-19 with the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs as required under Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder;

b) Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not transferred any shares to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund against whom the dividend was unpaid/unclaimed for a
consecutive period of 7 years. However as per the clarification given by the management, the Company is
under the process of ascertaining shareholders whose shares are required to be transferred to IEPF in
consultation with its Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA).

c) The Company has duly appointed an Internal Auditor for the financial year 2018-19, however MGT-14 with
respect to the appointment has not been filed by the Company.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act .

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and deta iled notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Decisions of the Board meetings, as represented by the Management were taken unanimously.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the companycommensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

For Dinesh Gupta & Co.
Company Secretaries

(Dinesh Gupta)
Partner
FCS 3462
C. P. No.: 1947

Place: Jalandhar
Dated: May 25, 2019
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Annexure - A

To,
The Members,
Sarup Industries Limited
141 Leather Complex,
Jalandhar

Sir,

We have conducted the Secretar ial Auditfor the financial year 2018-19 for the Compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by MiS Sarup Industries Limited.

1. The maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verificat ion was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records . We believe that the
processes and practices , we followed provide a reasonable basis for our op inion .

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc .

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corpo rate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was lim ited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Dinesh Gupta & Co.
Company Secretaries

(Dinesh Gupta)
Partner
FCS 3462
C. P. No.: 1947

Place: Jalandhar
Dated: May 25, 2019
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Indian Leather Industry plays a vital role in the growth of the economy. The industry is poised for adopting
the modern and state-of-the-art technology to suit the exacting international requirements and standards.
The footwear sector has matured from the level of manual footwear manufacturing methods to automated
footwear manufacturing systems. Now the Indian Footwear Industry is gearing up to leverage its strengths
towards maximizing benefits

Being a labour intensive industry, its contribution to employment as well as Indian economy is significant. It
has potential to provide employment across all sections of the economy especially weaker sections and
minority communities in India . Quality consciousness, research & development, abundance of raw material,
labour, export potential and low cost are some of the distinct features of the Indian Footwear Industry.
However, to maintain the growth trajectory, there is need of a purposeful review of programmes and
policies of human resources development to rejuvenate it .

STRENGTHS WEAKNESSES

• Research and Development. • Environmental problems.

• Easily accessible Raw material. • Dependence on imported machines

• Growing international & domestic and components

market. • Dependency on footwear sale.

• Outsourcing • Insufficient Enterprising Attitude of

• Government support in various subsidy the Industry

schemes

OPPURTUNITIES THREATS

• Use of e-commerce in direct marketing. • Entry of multinational in domestic

• Growing fashion consciousness globally market.

as well as domestic market • Increasing trend of E-commerce.

• Increase quality, innovation, • Stricter international standards.
competition & brand building. • Major part of the industry is

unorganized.

OUTLOOK

In the transforming era, where footwear industry in India has shown an outgrowth in the recent years due to
its increased demand. With the arrival of latest advancements, the growth of non-leather footwear in India
has become prominent.

The future growth of the footwear industry in India will continue to be market-driven, and oriented towards
EU and US markets. With technology and quality of the footwear improving year after year, Indian Footwear
industry is stamping its class and expertise in the global footwear trade.

The success and eminence of " Lot us Bawa" began as the dream of one man extended to be transformed into

the dream of many . We strive to accomplish our dreams and goals to bring greater effulgence in the future.

For this the Company has proudly Re-launched "Lotus Bawa" brand for leather as well as sports footwears.

The Company is in process of appointing distributors/stockists for different regions for marketing the

products of Lotus Bawa brand .

The Company has also tied up with new manufacturing brands to achieve the maximum utilization capacity

to bring down its fixed overhead cost .
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In regard to Coral Mall Project at P.O. Ramdaspura, Jalandhar, the Company has received pollution related
clearance and getting the project started as early as possible.

THE CHANGING CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR

Indian consumers are also evolving with the market - habits, lifestyles, tastes and preferences. The advent of
organized retailing malls and multiplexes has transformed the shopping habits and purchase behavior of the
Indian consumer. There are significant changes that can be seen in the purchasing behavior of Indian
consumer. The modern consumer wants his purchases to reflect his lifestyle aspiration. With rise in income
& increased awareness about products and proliferation of choices, consumers have become pickier with
purchases.

ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION & RESULTS
During the year due to overall slump in our Industry, sale as well as revenue of your Company is decreased.
But your Company putting the efforts to cover all the losses of the company and trying to increase the sale
as well as revenues of the Company this year. For this, the company has already Re-Iaunched its own Brand
"LOTUS BAWA" again and receiving good response in the market.
(Details of financial performance is given in attached financial statement and Director report)

ENVIORNMENT PROTECTION

The footwear industry aims to achieve environmental protection objectives such as waste reduction,
recycling and recuperation of secondary raw materials. Environment protection is integral part for any
industry. Your Company has adopted various measures in order to achieve the desired environmental level
not only to comply with the Environmental Laws but also taking into consideration the Eco friendly
atmosphere.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The present risks and anticipated future risks are reviewed by the management of company at regular
intervals. Based on its past experiences, the management tries to remain vigilant about all prospective risks
and takes suitable preventive measures to adequately safeguard its resources like men, machine & money,
so that the business continues as usual even during difficult situations. Today's business environment
demands that wholesalers and retailers focus more attention on minimizing risks-from closer examination
of internal controls, tax positions and financial reporting practices to corporate governance, image
marketing, and human resources policies and procedures.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSAND ADEQUACY

The internal control and risk management system is structured and applied in accordance with the principles
and criteria established in the Corporate Governance. As such this process is aimed at pursuing the values of
both procedural and substantial fairness, transparency and accountability, which are considered key factors

for managing the business . The Audit Committee of its Board of Directors, comprising of Independent

Directors, also reviews the systems at regular intervals. Moreover, the Company has appointed Mis Sanjiv

Manav Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as its Internal Auditors and they periodically test the

efficacy of the prevailing internal control systems.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this management discussion and analysis describing the Company's views about the industry,

objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be 'forw ard looking statements' within the meaning

of applicable laws and regulations . The Company undertakes no obligations to publicly update or revise any

forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise. Actual

results, performances or achievements could differ materially from those expressed or implied in such

statements. Readers are cautioned as not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements as they

speak only as of their dates. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or

implied.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

Corporate Governance is based on the principle of fairness, equity, transparency, accountability and
dissemination of information. In 'Sarup Industries', we believe that a high standard of Corporate Governance
is the essence of business growth and investor confidence. The Company aims at to set the highest
standards of governance, meticulously pursue them and thereby maximize value for its shareholders and
fairness to its customers, employees and public at large. Good corporate governance implemented in your
Company on practical basis and your company conscious of its responsibility as a good corporate citizen and
is committed to a high standard of Corporate Governance practices .

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company's Board of Directors plays primary role in ensuring good governance, smooth functioning of
the Company. As part of its functions, Board periodically reviews all the relevant information which is
required to be placed before it pursuant to Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015. The meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at its registered
office of the Company. Meetings are scheduled well in advance and after adequate notice . The Board meets
at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial results .

Composition and Category of Directors and attendance at the Board Meetings
The key to good corporate governance is the optimum combination of the executive and non- executive
directors on the board and the extent of their independence.

Board of Directors of the Company

S.NO FULL NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN/PAN DESIGNATION DATE OF
(S) APPOINTMENT

1 Simarjit Singh Bawa 00851651 Managing Director 22/09/1995

2 Atamjit Singh Bawa 00807400 Whole time director 01/10/2005

3 Ashwani Arora 01809365 Independent director 28/09/2007

4 Gurendra Singh Bedi 02442047 Independent director 22/09/1995

5 Harnarinder Deep Kaur 07592946 Independent director 13/08/2016

6 Lajpat Sangwan 07035654 Director 23/12/2014

7 Lissy Jacob 07510795 Director 05/05/2016

8 Surinder SinghCheema 07273630 Independent director 13/08/2015

Name and number of other board of directors or committees in which director is member or
chairperson:-
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S.NO FULL NAME OF DIN/PAN DESIGNATION NOOF L1STED/UNLISTE
DIRECTOR (S) BOARD D ENTITY NAME

AND

COMMITTE

E IN
WHICH

MEMBER

OR

CHAIRPERS
ON

1 Simarjit Singh Bawa 00851651 Director 1 YOUNG

PRESIDENT'S

ORGANISATION

(PUNJAB

CHAPTER)

(Unlisted)

2 Atamjit Singh Bawa 00807400 NIL NIL NIL

3 Ashwani Arora 01809365 NIL NIL NIL

4 Gurendra Singh Bedi 02442047 NIL NIL NIL

5 Harnarinder Deep Kaur 07592946 NIL NIL NIL

6 Lajpat Sangwan 07035654 NIL NIL NIL

7 LissyJacob 07510795 NIL NIL NIL

8 Surinder Singh Cheema 07273630 NIL NIL NIL

Board meetings held and Directors' attendance record

SR NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATION & CATEGORY NO. OF BOARD

NO MEETINGS IN THE YEAR

HELD ATTENDED

1. Mr. Simarjit Singh Bawa Managing Director 8 8

2. Mr. Atamjit Singh Bawa Whole time director 8 7

3. Mr. Ashwani Arora Independent-Non Executive 8 3

4. Mr. Gurendra Singh Bedi Independent-Non Executive 8 1

5. Ms. Harnarinder Deep Kaur Independent-Non Executive 8 4

6. Mr. Lajpat Sangwan Executive Director 8 3

7. Ms. LissyJacob Executive Director 8 1
8. Ms. Surinder Singh Cheema Independent-Non Executive 8 8
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Our Board of Directors met 8 times during the period under review on the following dates: -

zz" April, 2018 so'' May, 2018 is" June, 2018 14t h August, 2018

zs'' August, 2018 14t h November, 2018 is" December, 2018 14t h February, 2019

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

a) Audit Committee

The Board has constituted Audit Committee in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the

Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations

2015. The terms of reference of Audit Committee include the powers and role stipulated in Schedule II SEBI

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Members of the audit committee after its reconstitution are as follows-

Sr Name Designation Category Meetings
No Held Attende

d

1 Mr. Surinder Singh Chairman Independent 5 5
Cheema Non Executive

2 Mr. Simarjit Singh Bawa Member Managing 5 5
Director

3 Ms. Harnarinder Deep Member Independent 5 2
Kaur Non Executive

The Audit Committee had met 5(Five) times during the year 2018-19 on so" May 2018, 14t h August 2018,

14t h November 2018, is" December, 2018 and 14t h February 2019.

The audit committee shall have powers. which should include the following:

>- To investigate any activity within its terms of reference .
>- To seek information from any employee.
>- To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.
>- To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary
>- Compliance with the accounting standards.

The Audit Committee of the Company performs the following functions :-
>- Overview of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible .
>- Recommending the appointment/removal of auditors of the company, fixation of audit fees and

approval for payment for any other services .
>- Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the board for

approval with particular reference to :
i) Change, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

ii) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exerc ise of judgment by the
management.

iii) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit f indings.
iv) Compliance with listing and other requirements relating to financial statements.
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v) Disclosure of any related party transactions.
~ Reviewing with the management, the quarterly and yearly financial statement before submission to the

Board for approval.
~ Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit

Process.
~ Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.
~ Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of refrences of the Audit Committee.

Review of informati on
~ Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

~ Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

~ Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses ; and

~ The appointment, removal and terms of remunerat ion of the chief internal auditor shall be subject
to review by the audit committee.

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the requirements

of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (List ing Obl igations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 2015 . The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee include the powers

and role stipulated in Schedule II SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee after its reconstitution are as follows-

Sr Name Designatio Category Meetings
No n Held Attende

d
1 Mr. Surinder Singh Chairman Independent 2 2

Cheema Non Executive

2 Mr. Ashwani Arora Member Independent 2 1
Non Executive

3 Ms. Harnarinder Deep Member Independent 2 1
Kaur Non Execut ive

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met 2(Two) times during the year 2018-19 on the 14 t h

August 2018 and 19t h December 2018.

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be :
~ To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel

and Senior Management.
~ To evaluate the perfo rmance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the

Board for further evaluation of the Board .
~ To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel

and Senior Management.
~ To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainabil ity of talented

managerial persons and create competitive advantage.
~ To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan .

Remuneration Policy
The remuneration paid to Executive Directors of the Company is approved by the Board of Directors on the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company's remuneration strategy
is market-driven and aims at attracting and retaining high calibre talent. The strategy is in consonance with
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the existing industry practice and is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of
achievements, on a periodical basis.

Performance evaluation of the Independent directors
Board evaluates the performance of Independent directors as per new SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015.

c) Stakeholder's Relationship Committee

The Board has constituted Stakeholder's Relationship Committee in accordance with the requirements of

the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 2015. The terms of reference of Stakeholder's Relationship Committee include the powers and

role stipulated in Schedule II SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Members of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee after its reconstitution are as follows-

Sr Name Designation Category Meetings
No Held Attended

1 Ms. Harnarinder Deep Kaur Chairman Independent 1 1
Non Executive

2 Mr . Simarjit Singh Bawa Member Managing 1 1
Director

3 Mr. Lajpat Sangwan Member Executive 1 1
Director

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee had met 1 (One) time during the year 2018-19 on rs" June,

2018.

The committee focuses on shareholders grievances and strengthening of investors relations. The

committee specifically looks into the redressal of shareholders complaints within the purview of the

guidelines issued by SEBI and Listing Agreement.

The Committee performs the following functions:

~ Transfer/ transmission/ transpositions of shares.
~ Dematerialization/ rematerialization of shares.
~ Issue of new and duplicate share certificates.
~ To look into redressal of shareholders' and investors ' complaints like transfer of shares, non- receipt

of annual report, non- receipt of declared dividends, etc.
~ Any allied matter(s) out of and incidental to these funct ions and not herein above specifically

provided for.

Name & Designation of Compliance Officer- Ms. Megha Gandhi, Company Secretary is designated as

Compliance officer ofthe Company.

Shareholders Complaints & Requests- Status of Request/Complaints during the period of 01.04.2018 to

31.03.2019
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Sr No REQUESTS/COMPLAINTS Received Replied/

Resolved

1 For Change of address 1 1

2 For Revalidation of Dividend Warrants/ DD's 1 1

3 For Duplicate issue of shares NIL NIL

4 For Transfer of Shares 3605 2505

5 For Transmission of Shares 200 100

6 SCORE complaints NIL NIL

7 Others NIL NIL

TOTAL 3807 2607

4. GENERAL BODYMEETINGS OFTHE COMPANY

Financial Year Date Day Time Venue
Ended

31st March 2018 28th September 2018 Friday 11.00AM Prithvi's Planet Guru Teg
Bahadur Nagar, jalandhar

31st March 2017 29th September, 2017 Friday 11:00 AM P.O. Ramdaspura, Jalandhar
31st March 2016 29th Septembe r, 2016 Thursday 11:00 AM P.O. Ramdaspura, Jalandhar

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

All vital info rmation relating to the Company and its performance, including quarterly results, official press
releases are posted on the web site of the Company.

~ The Company's web-site address is www.sarupindustries .com
~ The quarterly and annual result s of the Company's performance are published in leading English

dailies like Economic Times, and in vernacular language (Punjabi) in Nava Zmana etc.
~ The quarterly results of the Company are also available on the websites of BSE limited. The site is

www.bseindia .com.

6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Date of incorporati on 27th July, 1979
Registered office Plot No 141,Leather Complex, Jalandhar -144021

Date and Time of Annual General 2th September, 2019 at 10:30 AM (1ST)
Meeting
Venue of Annual General Meeting Prithvi's Planet, Guru Teg Bahadur Nagar, Jalandhar, Punjab

144001 Punjab
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Financial Calendar

Financial reporting for 1st Qtr. ending on or before 14 August 2019
June 30, 2019

Financial reporting for 2nd Qtr. ending on or before 14 November 2019

Sept 30, 2019

Financial reporting for 3rd Qtr. ending on or before 14 February 2020
Dec 31,2019

Financial reporting for 4th Qtr. ending on or before 30 May 2020
March 31, 2020

Date of Book Closure I 21sT September, 2019 to 27th September, 2019

Listing on Stock Exchange Shares are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange & Delhi Stock
Exchange. Company has already applied for Delisting which is
pend ing with Delhi Stock Exchange .

The listing fee for the year 2018-19 has been paid to the
Bombay Stock Exchange .

Registrar and Transfer Agents Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd
D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110020
Contact Person- Mr. Parveen Kumar, Tele : 011-26812683

Scrip Code

ISIN Code

(BSE)- 514412

(NSDL) - INE 305D01019

Share Transfer
Share transfers and related operations for the Company are conducted by Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd .,
which is registered with the SEBI as a Registrar. Share transfer is normally affected within the maximum
period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if all the required documentation is submitted.

a. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2019
(Nominal Value of shares Rs 10)

Share or
Share or

Debenture Share/Deb. %to
Debenture

%age to
holding Holders total

holding
Total

Nominal (Nos.) number
Amount (Rs)

amount
Value (Rs)

Up To 5,000 1812 91.98 2153180 6.62
5001 To 69 3.5 529520 1.63
10,000

10001 To 29 1.47 408130 1.25
20,000

20001 To 21 1.07 524520 1.61
30,000

30001 To 4 0.2 126340 0.39
40,000

40001 To 9 0.46 410840 1.26
50,000

50001 To 8 0.41 551300 1.7
1,00,000

1,00,000 and 18 0.91 27820170 85.54
Above

Total 1970 100 32524000 100
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b. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2019

Category of Shareholders No. of Shareholders No. of fully paid up Shareholding as a %
equity shares held

(A) Promoter & Promoter 2 24,18,500 74.36
Group
(B) Public 1968 8,33,900 25.64

Total 1970 32,52,400 100.00

c. Dematerialization of shares & liquidity as on 31st March, 2019.

Number of shares % of Total Issued
Cap.

Shares held in dematerialized form in CDSL 237716 7.31

Shares held in dematerialized form in NSDL 2862230 88.00
Shares held in Physical 152454 4.69

Total 3252400 100%

Stock Data
Following Table gives the monthly high and low prices and volumes of equity shares of the Company at BSE
for the year ended March 31, 2019 .

For the Period' April 2018 to March 2019

Month High Low No. of Shares

April 18 70.95 50.85 23071

May 18 73.50 51.65 20822

June 18 59.85 41.50 10125

July 18 56.20 47.00 11947

Aug 18 69.00 52.00 8458

Sep 18 60.00 51.45 3795

Oct 18 59.70 49.10 6387

Nov 18 57.60 50.35 4016

Dec 18 55.65 51.15 3485

Jan 19 52.50 47.50 2851

Feb 19 52.05 45.20 725

Mar 19 50.95 46.05 345
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Location Address

Sarup Industries Limited, Plot No 141, Leather Complex, Jalandhar- 144021, Punjab (INDIA)
Ph: 0181-5021037, Email: csmeghagandhi@bawastl.com

Address for Correspondence:

In line with the requirement of the Listing Regulation, Company has designated an email 10
shareholders@bawastl.com exclusively for the purposed of registering complaints by investors. The
Shareholders may address their correspondence to :

Company Office (Other)

Megha Gandhi, Company Secretary
Sarup Industries Limited
P.O. Ramdaspura,
Jalandhar-144003, Punjab
Phone Nos: 0181-5021037
Email: shareholders@bawastl.com

7. OTHER DISCLOSURES

Registrars and Transfer Agent

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
0-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110020
Phone No: 011-26812683
Email : parveen@skylinerta.com

a) Materially significant related party transaction that may have potential conflict of interests of
Company at large
Related party Transactions are defined as transfer of resources, service or obligations between a
company and related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.
Necessary disclosures under the Accounting Standards 18 relating to the related Party transactions

form part of the accounts for the year 2018-19

Please refer this link for read the policy on related party transaction

sarupindustries.com/financials/related-party-policy.pdf

b) Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements

The Company has followed prescribed Accounting Standards as laid down by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in preparation of its financial statements.

c) Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance:
The auditor's certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is annexed to

the Directors' Report

d) Declaration by Managing Director
The declaration by the Managing Director stating that all the Board Members and senior
management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the laid down code of conduct for the
year ended March 31, 2019, is annexed to the Corporate Governance Report .

e) Whistle blower policy
The company has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. Employees
are free to report violations of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate
supervisor/notified persons.
Please refer this link for read the whistle blower policy
sarupindustries.com/financials/whistle blower policy. pdf
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To,

The Members
Sarup Industries Limited

Sub-Declaration regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by Board Members and Senior
Management personnel

This is to certify that

~ The Code of Conduct has been laid down for all the Board Members and Senior Management
and other employees of the Company.

~ The Code of Conduct has been posted on the website of the Company.
~ The Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the

Company's Code of Conduct for the year 2018-19 .

Date: 28.08.2019
Place: Jalandhar
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CFO/CEOCERTIFICATION
To,

The Board of Directors,
Sarup Industries Limited

We hereby certify that for the financial year 2018-19.

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:
a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

contain statements that might be misleading;
b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in

compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations .
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's Code of Conduct .
3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and

that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining
to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee those
deficiencies, if any, of which we are aware, in the design or operation of the internal control systems
and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
~ significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during this year ;
~ significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during this year and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
~ Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the

management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over
financial reporting.

For Sarup Industries Limited

Place: Jalandhar
Dated : 28.08.2019
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AUDITORSCERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER

CHAPTER IV OF SEBI ( LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

AUDITORSCERTIFICATE

To

The Member of

SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

for the year ended 31st March, 2019 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI ( Listing Obligations And Disclosure

Requirements) Regulation s, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock

exchanges in India .

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the respons ibility of the management. Our

examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring

the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of

opinion on the financ ial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify

that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above

mentioned Listing Agreement.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India . We have to

state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the company as per the

records maintained by the Investor's Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 28.08.2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERSOF
SARUP INDUSTRIESLTD.
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SARUP INDUSTRIESLTD ("the company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019;
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date .

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
We have determined that there are no Key Audit matters

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessingthe Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

IAudit or' s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
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conducted in accordance with SAswill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order to
the extent applicable .

2 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books (and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches which is
also audited by us)

c the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.[and the returns received from
the branches which are prepared by us]

d In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March , 2019,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act .

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in "Annexure B"; and

g With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position]

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses]
There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For

VSAP & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Jalandhar

Date: 30/05/2019
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SARUP INDUSTRIESLTD for the year ended 31st

March, 2019.

On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of its f ixed assets.

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals

there was no Material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Total Assets of company includes Immovable property also and the title deeds of immovable

properties are held in the name of the company.

2. Physicalverification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and

there is no material discrepancies were noticed

3. The company has granted loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies

Act, 2013.

(a) All terms and conditions are as per the benefits of company and are not prejudicial to the

company 's Interest.

(b) Schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and receipts are regular .

(c) There is no such amount which is overdue more than 90 Daysof above mentioned loan.

4. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security all mandatory provisions of section 185 and

186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5. The company has not accepted any deposits .

6. Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)

of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7 (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund ,

Employee's state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,

value added tax, cessand any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.

(b) Dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added

tax have been deposited on time there is no dispute is pending on the part of company .

8. The company hasn't made any default in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financ ial insti tuti on,

bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.
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9. The company doesn't raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments)

10. Neither company has done any fraud nor by its officers or employees so nothing to be disclosed

separately.

11. Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals

Mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act .

12. Company is not a Nidhi Company hence nothing to be disclosed for any provisions applicable on Nidhi

Company.

13. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,

2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required

by the applicable accounting standards ;

14. The company hasn't made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debentures during the year.

15. The company hasn't entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with

him .

16. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934.
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SARUP INOUSTRIESLTO.
("The Company") as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment , including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
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transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles , and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company ; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting , including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls , material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for
VSAP & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place : Jalandhar
Date : 30105/2019
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Ba lance Sheet as at Ma rch 31, 2019
(Amount in Rup ees, unless oth er wise sta ted)

Sarup Industries Limited

Particul ars Notes
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Propert y, plant and equ ipmen t 3 118,636, 162 133,94 I,366
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 157,144,727 130,889,43 2
(c) Intangib le Assets 4
(d) Investment in an associa te and a joint venture 5
(e) Financ ial Assets

(i) Investments 6 4,000 ,179 7,079,064
(ii) Loans 6
(iii) Other non-current financia l assets 6

(I) Prepayment s 7
(g) Incom e tax assets (net) 8 10,927 ,769 5,789,322
(h) Other non -curre nt assets 9 2,137,967 11,704,728

(2) C ur re nt assets
(a) Inventories 10 309,503 ,279 311,889,324
(b) Financial Asse ts

(i) Investment s 6
(ii) Trade Receivable s 11 90,973 ,492 I 10,785,887
(iii) Cash and cash equi valents 12 6,867,524 7,063 ,858
(iv) Loan s 6 51,161,464 25,590 ,346
(v) Other curr ent financial assets 6

(c) Prepayment s 7
(d) Other current assets 9
(e) Non -current assets held for sale 13

T ota l Asset s 751,352,561 744,733,325

II EQU ITY AN D LIABILITI ES
(1) Equity

(a) Equity Share cap ital 14 32,524,000 32,524,000
(b) Other Equity 15 66,036 ,082 157,538,964

LIABILITIES
(1) No n-cu r re nt liabilities

(a) Financial Liabi lities
(i) Borrrowings 16 242 ,563 ,548 226, 893,054

(b) Long -term provi sions 17 37,504 ,55 1 39,7 11,629
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 18

(2) C ur r ent liabiliti es
(a) Fina ncia l Liabi lities

(i) Secured Liabilities 16 149,815,894 149,820,755
(ii) Trade Payables 19 112,090,188 80,875,949
(iii) Ot her current financial liabilities 20 18,140 ,156 12,380,886

(b) Other current liabilities 21 92,678 ,143 44 ,988,088
(c) Short -term provision s 17

T otal Eouitv and Liabilities 75 I,352,56 1 744,733,325

The accompan ying notes I to 52 are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For VSAP & Associates
K 'Al Finn Registration No: Ol8705N
Chartered Accountants

(AMIT CHADHA )
Partner
Membership No. 507087

Place: l alandhar
Date: 30.05.2019

For a nd on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sarup Industries limited

Atamj it Singh Bawa
Chairman
(DIN - 807400)

Ashwani Arora
Director
(DIN - 01809365)

Place: la landhar
Date: 30.05.2019

58

Sirnarji t Singh Bawa
Managing Director
(DIN -00851651)

Ramesh Chand Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

Megha Gandhi
Compan y Secretary



Sarup Industries Limited

Sarup industries limited.

Statement of Profit and Loss for th e yea r ende d March 3 1, 2019

(Amount in INR , unle ss oth erwise stat ed)

Particulars Notes For the yea r ended For the yea r ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

I INCOM E

(a) Revenue From Opera tions 22 201,213,000 442 ,13 1,482

(b) Other Income 23 4,17 1,996 13,435,192

Tot al Income (I) 205,384,996 455,566,674

II EX PENSES

(a) Cost of raw material and component Con sumed 24 I 16,022,0 14 264,103,750

(b) Purcha ses of traded good s 25
(c) Changes in inventor ies of finished goods, work in progress and 25 14,256,777 (47,49 1,179)

(d) Excise duty on sale of goods 22
(e) Employee Benefits Expense 26 88,772,356 136,174,977

(I) Finance Costs 28 26,072,668 24,3 17,873

(g) Depreciation and amortization expense 27 16,145,732 18,952,147

(h) Other Expenses 29 40,75 1,475 92,352,06 1

Tot al expenses (II) 302,021,022 488,409,630

III Profit hefore tax (I-II ) (96,636,026) (32,842,956)

IV Tax expense:

(I) Current Tax

-For the current period 18
-Adjustments for tax relating to earlier years 18

(2) Deferre d Tax 18 (5,133 ,143) (1,52 1,377)

V Pr ofit for the period (III-IV) (91,502 ,883) (31,321,579)

VI Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) 30
Items th at will no t he reclassified to stat em ent of profit or

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans

Income tax effect

To tal oth er Compre he nsive Incom e (net of tax) -

VII To tal Comprehe nsive Income for the yea r (V-VI ) (91,502,883) (3 1,321,579)

(Co mpr ising Profit (Loss) and Other Compre hensive

VIII Earnings per equity share[face value of share Re lO (March 3 1, -28.13 -9.63

Basic & diluted EPS ( In INR)(Refer Note 3 1) 3 1

The accompan ying notes 1 to 52 are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For VSAP & Associa tes

ICAI Finn Registration No: 018705N

Chartered Accountants

For a nd on behalf of th e Boar d of Dir ectors of

Sarup Ind ustr ies Limited

(AM IT CHADHA )

Partner
Membership No. 507087

Place: l alandhar

Date: 30.05.20 19

Atamj it Singh Bawa

Chairman
(DI N - 807400)

Ashwani Arora

Director

(D IN - 0 1809365)

Place: lal andhar

Date: 30.05.20 19
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Sa r up indu st ri es limi ted .
Cash flow sta teme nt for the yea r ended Mar ch 31, 2019
(Amount in INR , unl ess oth er wise sta ted)

Sarup Industries Limited

Particul ar s March 31, 2019 :\la rch 31, 2018

Cas h Flow from Ope rati ng Activiti es
Profit Before Tax (9 1,502,883) (32,842,956)
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortization expense 16,145,732 18,952,147
Loss on Sale of Property, plant and equipment and Intangible asse ts (net) 20,220,054
Property, plant and equipment Scrapped/W ritten Off
Interest Income
Interest expense (includi ng unwinding of discount on warranty and lease obligation) 24,442,159 2 1,6 18,140

Provision on loans & advances crea ted I(written back)
Provision for doubtful debts created/(w ritten back)
Fair value (gain)/loss on Investment (net)
Gain on sale of investments (net)
Unrealised foreign exchange (ga in)lloss (net)
Mark to Market (ga in)l loss on Forward Contracts
O perating Profit befor e Working Ca pital C ha nges (50,914 ,992) 27,947.385

Move ment in work ing capit al :
Increase/(decrease) in Provisions (2,207,078 ) (6,856,851)
Increase/(decrease) in Trade payables 3 1,2 14,238 (26,0 14,7 13.00)
Increase/(decrease) in Other financia l liab ilities 5,759,270 (8,284,301)
Increase/(decrease) in Other liabilities 47,690,055 40,635,884
Increase I(decrease in Borrowings 15,670,494
Decrease/(increase) in Loans (25,571,1 18) 3 1,827,389.00
Decrease/(increase) in Other assets 4,428,314 (7,061 ,511 )
Decrease/(increase) in Investments 3,078,885
Decrease/(increase) in Secured Liabilities (4,861 )
Decrease/(increase) in Inventories 2,386,045 (29,986,048)
Decrease/tincrease) in Trade receivab les 19,812,395 23,740,834
Cas h generated from ope rat ions 102,256,640 18,000 ,683
Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds)
Net Cas h Flow from Ope ra t ing Act ivit ies (A) 102,256,640 45,948,070

Cas h Flow from Inves tin g Activit ies
Interest Received
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and CWIP including capital
adva nce (27,095,823) (3,427,930)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment including Intangible assets
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Net Cas h used in In vest ing Act ivit ies (8 ) (27,095,823) (3,427 ,930)

Cas h Flow fro m Fina ncing Act ivit ies
Proceeds from Long term borrowing
Net increse I( Decrease) in working capital (18,952,121)
Dividend Paid (Including Corpora te Dividend Tax)
Interest Paid (24,442,159) (21,618 ,140 )
Net Ca sh use d in Finan cin g Actlvl t ies (C) (24,442,159) (40,570,26 1)

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cas h Equivalents (A+B+C) (196,334) 1,949,880

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year 7,063,858 5, 113,978
Cas h an d cas h eq uiva lents at th e end of th e )'ear 6,867,524 7,063,858

Components of cash a nd cas h eq uiva lent
Cash on hand 209,493 30,486
Cheques/draft on hand
With banks -on current acco unt 5,545,593 5,603,307

- on deposit account 1,112,438 1,430,064
Total ca sh a nd cash eq uivalent (r efer note 12) 6,867,524 7,063,858

The accompa nying notes I to 52 are an integral part of the financia l statements

For VSAP & Associa tes
le Al Firm Registration No: 018705N

Chartered Acco untants

For a nd on hchal f of th e Boa rd of Dir ectors of
Sa r up Ind ust ries Limi ted

(AMI T CHAD HA)

Partner
Membership No. 507087

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 30.05.20 19

Atamjit Singh Bawa

Chairman
(DIN - 807400)

Ashwani Arora
Director
(DIN - 01809365)

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 30.05.2019
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Sarup Industries Limited

Name of the Company; Sarup Industries Limitd
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Ref No. Note Particulars

AS 1.1

AS 2.26.

AS 3.5.2

AS 6.29
AS

1 Corporate information
The financial statements comorises financial statement of SARUP INOUSTRIES L1MITEOfor
March 31. 2019. The company is a puplic limited company domiciled in India and was
incorporated under the

provisions of companies Act, 1956 in 1979. The shares of the company have been listed on the
Bombay stock

exchange with effect from . The registered office of the Company is
located at 141 Leather complex Jalandhar.(Punjab)

2 Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act , 1956. The financial statements have been prepared
on accrual basis under the historical cost convention . The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and
the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in
which the results are known I materialise.

2.3 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO) and the net realisable value after providing
for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary . Cost includes all charges in
bringing the goods to the point of sale, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and
receiving charges . Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of
overheads and, where applicable , excise duty .

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short­
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition) ,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value .

2.5 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit I (loss) before extraordinary
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments . The cash flows from operating , investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

2.6 Depreciation and amortisation

For the year 2018- 19 'Oepreciationon on each asset has been provided on WOV Method as
per useful lives prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 20 13 .
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Ref No. Note

2.7 Revenue recognition

Particulars

Sarup Industries Limited

GN
9.1.3
GN
9.1.4
GN
9.1.5
AS 9.11

AS
7.38.b
AS
7.38.c
AS 9.12

AS 9.13

AS
10.20
AS
10.23
AS
10.8.2

AS
10.22

Sale of goods
Sales are recognised , net of returns and trade discounts , on transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to
customers . Sales include GST .

Income from services
Revenues from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognised when services are
rendered and related costs are incurred. Revenues from turnkey contracts , which are generally
time bound fixed price contracts , are recognised over the life of the contract using the
proportionate completion method, with contract costs determining the degree of completion.
Foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognised when probable .

Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognised pro-rata over the period of the contract.

2.8 Other income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right
to receive it is established .

2.9 Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets , are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying
fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses
incurred up to that date. Exchange differences arising on restatement I settlement of long-term
foreign currency borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the
cost of the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such assets .
Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and whose
use is expected to be irregular are capitalised and depreciated over the useful life of the
principal item of the relevant assets . Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is
capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance .

Fixed assets acquired and put to use for project purpose are capitalised and depreciation
thereon is included in the project cost till commissioning of the project.

Fixed assets acquired in full or part exchange for another asset are recorded at the fair market
value or the net book value of the asset given up, adjusted for any balancing cash consideration .
Fair market value is determined either for the assets acquired or asset given up, whichever is
more clearly evident. Fixed assets acquired in exchange for securities of the Company are
recorded at the fair market value of the assets or the fair market value of the securities issued,
whichever is more clearly evident.

Capital work-in-progress:
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in­
progress are carried at cost , comprising direct cost , related incidental expenses and attributable
interest.
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Sarup Industries Limited

Ref No. Note Particulars

2.10 Intangible assets

AS Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if
26.23 any. The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties
AS and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities) , and any
26.59 directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any
AS trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase I
26.62 completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such

expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally
assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to
the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

Refer Note 2.21 for accounting for Research and Development Expenses.

2.11 Foreign currency transactions and translations

Initial recognition
AS 11.9 Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company and its integral foreign
AS operations are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at
11.21 rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Measurement of foreign currency monetarv items at the Balance Sheet date
AS Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) of the Company and its net
11.11 investment in non-integral foreign operations outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are restated
AS at the year-end rates.
11.21

In the case of integral operations , assets and liabilities (other than non-monetary items), are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Non-monetary items are
carried at historical cost. Revenue and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates
prevailing during the year. Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Treatment of exchange differences
AS Exchange differences arising on settlement I restatement of short-term foreign currency
11.13 monetary assets and liabilities of the Company and its integral foreign operations are recognised
AS as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The exchange differences on
11.15 restatement I settlement of loans to non-integral foreign operations that are considered as net
AS investment in such operations are accumulated in a "Foreign currency translation reserve" until
11.21 disposal I recovery of the net investment.
AS
11.46 The exchange differences arising on restatement I settlement of long-term foreign currency
AS monetary items are capitalised as part of the depreciable fixed assets to which the monetary
11.46A item relates and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such assets or amortised on

settlement l over the maturity period of such items if such items do not relate to acquisition of
depreciable fixed assets. The unamortised balance is carried in the Balance Sheet as "Foreign
currency monetary item translation difference account" net of the tax effect thereon.

Accounting of forward contracts
AS Premium I discount on forward exchange contracts , which are not intended for trading or
11.36 speculation purposes , are amortised over the period of the contracts if such contracts relate to

monetary items as at the Balance Sheet date.
Refer Notes 2.26 and 2.27 for accounting for forward exchange contracts relating to firm
commitments and highly probable forecast transactions .
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Sarup Industries Limited

Ref No. Note Particulars

2.12 Government grants, subsidies and export incentives

AS Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the
12.13 Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants / subsidy will be
AS received. Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase,
12.14 construct or otherwise acquire capital assets are presented by deducting them from the carrying
AS value of the assets. The grant is recognised as income over the life of a depreciable asset by
12.15 way of a reduced depreciation charge.
AS
12.16
AS
12.17

Export benefits are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no
uncertainty in receiving the same.
Government grants in the nature of promoters' contribution like investment subsidy, where no
repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof , are treated as capital reserve. Government
grants in the form of non-monetary assets, given at a concessional rate, are recorded on the
basis of their acquisition cost. In case the non-monetary asset is given free of cost, the grant is
recorded at a nominal value.

Other government grants and subsidies are recognised as income over the periods necessary to
match them with the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis.

2.13 Investments

AS Long-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost ,
13.28 Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair value. Cost of
AS investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.
13.31 Investment properties are carried individually at cost less accumulated depreciation and
AS impairment, if any. Investment properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable) in
13.32 accordance with the policy stated for Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairment of investment property
AS is determined in accordance with the policy stated for Impairment of Assets.
13.35.a

2.14 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund, compensated
absences, long service awards and post-employment medical benefits.

AS Defined contribution plans
15.45 The Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund are considered as

defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense as they fall due based on the amount
of contribution required to be made.

AS Defined benefit plans
15.55 For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund and post-employment medical benefits, the
AS cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial
15.57 valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are
AS recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur. Past service
15.65 cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise
AS is amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.
15.92 The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value
AS of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as reduced by
15.94 the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past
AS service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to
15.120. the schemes.
a
.~
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Ref No. Note

AS
15.10
AS
15.11

AS 15.1

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars

Short-term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render
the service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which
are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee
renders the related service. The cost of such compensated absences is accounted as under :
(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences , when employees render the services that
increase their entitlement of future compensated absences ; and
(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences , when the absences occur.

Long-term employee benefits
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of
the plan assets out of which the obligations are expected to be settled . Long Service Awards are
recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance
Sheet date.

2.15 Employee share based payments

The Company formulated no Employee Stock Option Schemes (ESOS) .

2.16 Borrowing costs

AS 16.6
AS
16.14
AS
16.17
AS
16.19

AS
17.19
AS
17.20
AS
17.24
AS
17.33
AS
17.36
AS
17.53

Borrowing costs include interest , amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not
directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets ,
pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction I development
of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset is added to the cost of the
assets . Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is
interrupted .

2.17 Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are
the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating
profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding how to
allocate resources and in assessing performance.
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Ref No. Note

AS
17.19
AS
17.20
AS
17.24
AS
17.33
AS
17.36
AS
17.53

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of
the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities
have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment.

Inter-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined
based on market / fair value factors .

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated revenue /
expenses / assets / liabilities".

AS
20.10
AS
20.26
AS
20.29
AS
20.32
AS
20.35
AS
20.39

AS
22.20
AS
22.21
AS
22.15
AS
22.17
AS
22.26
AS
22.29

AS
26.41
AS
26.44
AS
26.23

2.18 Leases
Company has not given any of its property on lease.

2.19 Earnings per share

'Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares , by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as atthe beginning of the period , unless they have
been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the
outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period
presented .The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share
splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate .

2.20 Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act , 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly,
MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic
benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income
and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted 0

substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing
differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are
recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the
extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available agains
which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes
on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right fo
such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date fortheir realisability.

2.21 Research and development expenses

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Development costs of products are also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a
product's technological feasibility has been established , in which case such expenditure is
capitalised . The amount capitalised comprises expenditure that can be directly attributed or
allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating , producing and making the asset
ready for its intended use. Fixed assets utilised for research and development are capitalised
and depreciated in accordance with the policies stated for Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible
Assets.
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2.22 Joint venture operations

AS 27.12 The accounts of the Company reflect its share of the Assets, Liabilities , Income and Expenditure
of the Joint Venture Operations which are accounted on the basis of the audited accounts of the
Joint Ventures on line-by-Iine basis with similar items in the Company's accounts to the extent of
the participating interest of the Company as per the Joint Venture Agreements.At present the
company has not entered in any joint venture agreement.

Ref No. Note Particulars

2.23 Impairment of assets

AS 28.6
AS
28.47
AS
28.57
AS
28.103

AS
29.14
AS
29.35
AS
29.27

AS
29.14
AS
29.35

The carrying values of assets I cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed
for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists , the recoverable amount of such assets is
estimated and impairment is recognised , if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their
value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value
based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss
recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased ,
such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in
case of revalued assets .

2.24 Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates . Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the
Notes.

2.25 Provision for warranty

The estimated liability for product warranties is recorded when products are sold. These
estimates are established using historical information on the nature , frequency and average cost
of warranty claims and management estimates regarding possible future incidence based on
corrective actions on product failures . The timing of outflows will vary as and when warranty
claim will arise - being typically upto three years .
As per the terms of the contracts , the Company provides post-contract services I warranty
support to some of its customers . The Company accounts for the post-contract support I
provision for warranty on the basis of the information available with the Management duly taking
into account the current and past technical estimates.

2.26 Hedge accounting

'The Company uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations relating to highly probable forecast transactions. The Company designates
such forward contracts in a cash flow hedging relationship by applying the hedge accounting
principles set out in "Accounting Standard 30 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement". These forward contracts are stated at fair value at each reporting date. Changes in
the fair value of these forward contracts that are designated and effective as hedges of future cash
flows are recognised directly in "Hedging reserve account" under Reserves and surplus, net of
applicable deferred income taxes and the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Amounts accumulated in the "Hedging reserve account" are
reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same periods during which the forecasted
transaction affects profit and loss. Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument
expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. For
forecasted transactions, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in
"Hedging reserve account" is retained until the forecasted transaction occurs. If the forecasted
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in "Hedging
reserve account" is immediately transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Ref No. Note

2.27 Derivative contracts

Particulars

Sarup Industries Limited

The Company enterred in no derivative contracts in the nature of foreign currency swaps ,
currency options , forward contracts with an intention to hedge its existing assets and liabilities ,
firm commitments and highly probable transactions . Derivative contracts which are closely linked
to the existing assets and liabilities are accounted as per the policy stated for Foreign Currency
Transactions and Translations.

Derivative contracts designated as a hedging instrument for highly probable forecast
transactions are accounted as per the policy stated for Hedge Accounting.

All other derivative contracts are marked-to-market and losses are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. Gains arising on the same are not recognised , until realised, on grounds of
prudence .

2.28 Share issues expenses

Share issue expenses and redemption premium are adjusted against the Securities Premium
Account as permissible under Section 78(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent balance
is available for utilisation in the Securities Premium Account. The balance of share issue
expenses is carried as an asset and is amortised over a period of 5 years from the date of the
issue of shares .

2.29 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted I expected to be admitted
and to the extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

2.30 P
2.30 Service Tax IExcisel GST

Service tax input credit! Excise I GST is accounted for in the books in the period in which the
underlying servicel goods received is accounted and when there is no uncertainty in availing I
utilising the credits.

TheaccompanyingnotesI to52 arcanintegral partof thefinancial statements.

Asperourreportofevenda

For VSAP& Associates
ICAIFirmRegistrationNo:018705N
Chartered Accountants

(AMITCHADHA)
Partner
Membership No. 507087

Place: lalandhar
Date: 30.05.2019

For and on behalfof theBoard ofDirectors of
Sarup Industries Limited

Atamjit Singh Bawa
Chairman

(DIN- 8074(0)

AshwaniArora
Director

(DIN- 01809365)

Place: lalandhar
Date: 30.05.2019
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Particulars Equity Share Attributable to the euuitv shareholders Total equity
capital Retained Security General reserve Capital Total other equity (1+2)

(1) Earnings Premium redemption (2)
reserve

Asat April 01, 2018
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive income / (loss), net of tax
Dividend paid forthe year (refer note49)
Tax on interim equity dividend (refernote 49)
Transferred to general reserve

Asat March 31, 2019 -
Profit forthe year (91,502,883) (91 ,502,883) (91,502,883)
Other Comprehensive income / (loss)
Re-measurementof definedbenefit obligation, netof tax
Transferredto general reserve

Asat March 31, 201 9 (91,502,883) (91,502,883) (91,502,883)

3. Prop ert y, plant a nd equi pme nt (" PPE") and Capital Work in progr ess ("CWIP") (refe r note 37) 18865589

0\
\C

Partic ulars Leasehold Lande Freehold Land Building - Building- Plant & Fur niture and Others O fficee quipme nts Lease Hold Vehicles Total Cap ita l work in
.'actof '* Others" machin er flttinus Imp revrn ents ornuress

Cost

As at March 31. 2018 11.286,922 22,935,310 37,1'182.835 24,164.914 243,435,397 14,567,466 30,181,610 6,744,616 997,661 3,993,005 396.189,736 130,889,432
Additions 422,195 307,329 111,008 546.103 26,255.295
Disposals! writtenoff
Transferred fromCWIP
As at 1\Iarch31 , 2019 11,2R6,922 22,935,310 37,882,835 24,164,914 243,857,592 14,874,795 30,292,618 6,744,616 997,661 3,993,005 397,030,268 157,144,727

Depreciation
As at March 31. 2018 24,446,989 10,661,116 177,842J54 13,472,286 25,748,365 5,590,409 866,657 3,620,195 262,248,370
Charge for the year 1,235,030 657,635 10,791,859 126,895 3,181,954 26,923 43,491 81,945 16,145,732
Disposals! writtenoff
As at March 31. 2019 25,682,019 11,318,751 188,634,213 13,599,181 28,930,319 5,617,.'\32 910,148 3,702,140 278J94,102

Net block
Asat March31,20l9 11,286,922 22,935,310 12,200,816 12,846,163 55,223,379 1.275,614 1,362,299 1,127,284 87,513 290,865 118,636,165 157,144,727
Asat March31,2018 11.286.922 22,935.310 13,435,846 13,50),798 65.593,043 1,095.180 4,433,245 1,154,207 131,004 372,810 133.941.366 130,889,432

' The factorybuilding and otherbuildingsare constructed on the Company'sfreehold land as well as land obtained underlong term leases. Management hasobtainednecessaryextension commitments fromthe partieswho have provided landon lease

Capitalized borrowing costs
No borrowing costsare capitalizedon any itemof property, plant & equipments

Asset under construction
Capitalwork in progressas at 31March,2019comprisesexpenditureincurredon plant & machineryand buildingsin the courseof construction.

Finance leases
Ind AS 101Exemption : The Company has availed the exemptionavailableunder Ind AS 101, whereasthe carrying value of PPE, and CWIP hasbeen carriedforwarded at the amount as determined under the previous GAAP. (refer note48)
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B. Investments (at fair ,"'alne through profit & loss)

QuotedShares (long-term Investments]

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars Xen-current Current
Asa t As at Asat Asa t

March31 201 9 March31 2018 March31 2019 ~Iarch 31 2018

DSQLtd 321893 321893
Penlamedia Ltd 496820 496820
PolarsFinancial Ltd 1105265 1105265
DSQSoftware 1221867 1221867

Unuuoted Shres
Particulars Current Non-current

Asat As at As at Asat
~l arch 31 201 9 ~Iarch 31 201 8 March31 201 9 xtarch31 2018

Moderen SyenlheticsLtd 18,000 18,000
PunjabIron & SteelCo. ltd 15,058 15,058
Software Solulions IndiaLtd 633,276 633,276
StarPrecision Ltd 15,000 15,000
StarThapar Milk Products Ltd 3,000 3,000
Umred AgroLtd 170,000 170,000

noted mutual funds short-term investments
Parti cular s Current Non-current

Asat Asat As at Asat
March31 2019 March31 2018 March31 2019 March31 2018

Inveslmenl in mutual funds(give details)
11087.704 (Asat 31.3.2017) Unitsof SBI Magnum Scheme (G) 200,000

4424.446 (As aI 31-3-2016)Unilsof HDFC Top 200(G) 78,885
Inveslmenl in SBI Mutual Funds ( Pledged wilh stalebankof Indiaas 2,800,000

marginMoney)

Total C 4,000179 7,079064

Total investments A+B+C 4000179 7079064

Aggregate market value of quoted investments (refer Note 44 &
45)
Azzrezate fair value of unuuoted investments

Loans
Particulars Non-cu rrent Current

Asa t Asa t Asa t Asat
March31 2019 March31 2018 March31 2019 March31 2018

Carried at amortized cost

Loans, advancesand imprest to employees"
Unsecured consideredgood
Doubtful

Provisionfordoubtful loans, advancesand imprcst toemployees

AdvancesRecoverable

Unsecured,consideredgood,to other parties 2,137,967 25,590,346
Doubtful, tootherparties

2,137,967 25,590,346
Provision fordoubtfulsecuritydeposit

2,137,967 25,590,346

Total 2,137,967 25,590,346

Particulars Non-cu rrent Current

As at I Asat I Asat I Asat I
March31 2019 March31 2018 March31 2019 March31 2018

*Loans advancesand imnrest toemnloveesinclude
Dues fromofficers I I I I
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Sarup Industries Limited

Ot he rs fi n a ncial assets
Part icu la rs Non-cu r rent C u rren t

As at Asat Asat Asat
J\1arch 31 20 19 J\la rc h 3 1 20 18 M ar ch 3 1 20 19 M UTCh 3 . 20 HI

Ca rrted at fair va lue
Derivat ive asse ts
Tolal (A)

Su e-up ind ustries limi ted .
No tes to fin an ci al sta te me nts for t he yea r ended M arch 31 . 20 19
(Am ount in IN R , un less otherwi se state d)

Carried at ameruzed cos t
Depo sit with or iginal m atur ity for mor e than 12 months
Margin money dc posits w
Inter est acc rue d on fixe d depo sit s
Interest acc rued on investm ent s
Dividend accrued on investment s
Tolal ( H) 1

Tolal ot he r fin a nci al assets A+B I

** I\la rgin Mo ne y deposits gh'cll as sec u rity
Break up orT ot al Fina nci al assets

Part icu lars Note Non-c urre nt Cu r re nt
Refer A s at Asat A s a t Asal

cnce Marc h 31 2019 Mar ch 31 2018 J\.Iarch3 1 2019 :\Iarc h3 1 2018
Investments 6 4,000, 179 7,079,064
Loans 6 2,137,967 25,590,346
Others financial assets 6
Trade Receivables 11
Cash and cash equivalents 12

Total 2 137967 4 000178 32669410

Brea k un of finan cial assets ca rrie d at amort ized cost
Par ticulars Note Non-curr ent Cur re nt

Refer As at Asat Asat A s at

ence Mar ch 3 1 2019 Mar ch 31 2018 Ma rch 31 2019 March 3 1 2018
Investments 6
Loans 6
Trade Receivable 11
Other financial assets 6
Total financia l assets ca rried at amortized cost

R. Inveslments (at fair value through nro fit & loss)

Quoted Shares (long-term Investm ent s]

Particulars Xu n-c u r re nt Curr ent
Asat As at Asat Asat

:\1arc h3 12019 :\Ia rch 31 20 HI :\Ia rch 31 2019 :\Ia rc h 31 2018

DSQLtd 321893 321893
Pentamedia ltd 496 820 496 820
Polars Financial Ltd 1105265 1105265
DSQ Software 1221867 1221867

Unuuoted Shres
Part icular s Current Non-curr ent

Asat As at As at Asat
:\l arch 31 2019 :\1arch 31 2018 Mar ch 31 2019 :\Iar ch 31 2018

Moderen Sye nthetic s ltd 18,000 18,000
Punjab Iro n & Steel Co . ltd 15,058 15,058
Software Solutions India ltd 633,276 633,276
Star Precis ion Ltd 15,000 15,000
Star Tha pa r Milk Products ltd 3,000 3,000
Umred Agro Ltd 170,000 170,000

uoted mut ual funds shor t-ter m investm ents
Particulars Curre nt Non-cur rent

Asat As at As at Asat
:\la rch 31 2019 :\1areh 31 2018 :\la rc h 31 2019 :\Iar ch 31 2018

Investmen t in mutual fund s (give detai ls )
11087.704 (As at 31.3.2017) Units of SBI Magnum Sche me (C 200,000

4424.446 (As aI31-3-2016) Units of HDFCTop 200 (G) 78,885
Investmen t in SS I Mutual Funds ( Ple dge d with s tate ba nk ogf 2,800,000

margin Mone y)

Total C 40001 79 7079 064

Tota l investm ents A+B+C 40001 79 7 079 064

Aggre gate market value of quoted investm ents (refer Note 44 &
45)
Aaarc ate fair value of uncuoted investm ents
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cans
Particulars Non-current Current

Asat Asat Asat Asat

l\larch3 1 2019 1\larch 31 2018 March 3 1 2019 MarchJ I 2018

Carried at amortized cost

Loans, advances and impr esl to employees"
Unsecured considered good
Doubtful

Provision fordoubtful loans, advances and imprest to employees

Advances Recoverable

Unsecured, considered good, to other parties 2,137,967 25,590,346
Doubtful, to other parties

2,137,967 25,590,346
Provision fordoubtful security deposit

2,137,967 25,590,346

Total 2,137,967 25,590,346

Particulars Non-current Current
Asat 1 Asat I Asat I Asat I

March31 2019 March 31 2018 l\larch 31 2019 ~larch 31 2018
" Loans advances a nd lmu rcst to cmplovces include
Dues fromofficers

Oth ers fina ncial assets
Particulars Non-current Current

Asat Asat Asat As at
March3J 2019 March 3J 2018 March3J 2019 March31 2018

Carried at fair value
Derivative assets
Total (A)

Sarup industries limited.
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Amount in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Carr ied at amortized cost
Deposit withoriginal maturityformore than 12months
Margin money deposits'"
Interest accruedon fixed deposits
Interest accrued on investments
Dividend accrued on investments
Total (B) 1

Total other financial assets A+B I I I I I 1

**I\ta rgin Mone)! deposits given as security
Break up of Total Financial assets

Particulars Note Non-curren t Current
Refer Asat Asat Asat Asat
ence J\..tarc h 31 2019 March 31 2018 March3 1 2019 March 31 2018

Investments 6 4,000,179 7,079,064
Loans 6 2,137,967 25,590,346
Others financial assets 6
Trade Receivables II
Cash and cash equivalents 12

Total 2137967 4000178 32669410

Break uo of financial assets carri ed al amortized cost
Particulars Note Non-current Current

Refer Asat Asat Asat Asa t
once I\larch3 1 2019 I\larch 31 2018 March 31 2019 March3 1 2018

Investments 6
Loans 6
Trade Receivable 11
Other financial assets 6
Total financial assets carried at amortized cost
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7. Prepayments

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars Non-current Current
As at Asat As at Asa t

March 31 2019 March 31 2018 March 31 2019 March 31,2018

Total

8. Income lax assets (net)

Particulars Non-current Current
Asa t As at Asa t Asa t

March 31 2019 March 31 2018 March 31 2019 ~larch 3 \ 2018
Advance Income tax 4,743,256 4,737,952

Deffered Tax 6,184,513 1,05IJ70
Total 10,927,769 5,789,322

9. Other assets

Particulars Non-current Current
As at Asat As at As at

March 31 2019 March 31 2018 March 31 2019 March 3\ 2018
Capital Advances
Unsecured consideredgood 5,293,640
Doubtful
Provision for doubtful capital advances
Total (A) 5,293,640

Advances other than capital advances

Advances to suppliers JOthers
Unsecured consideredgood 16,523,573 1,892,967
Doubtful
Provision for doubtful advances
Total (B) 16,523,573 1,892,967

Balancewith statutory I government Authorities 34,637,891 4,518.120
Total (C) 34,637,891 4,518,120
Prepaid Expcnses(D) 207,025 I

Total other assets A+B+C+D 51,\6\ ,464 11,704,727

IO.lnvcntorics ( lower of cost or NRV)

Particulars Asal Asat
March 31 2019 March 31 2018

Raw materials & components(atcost) 66,194,546 54,323,816
Stores, Sparesetc.
Packing Material
Workin Process 43,610,449 40,841,378
FinishedGoods 199,698,284 216,724,130
Total (A) 309,503,279 311,889,325

In Transit :
Raw materials & components
Stores, Sparesetc.
FinishedGoods
Total (B)

Total (A+B) 309,5032 79 311 889,325
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II Tr ad e receivable s

Par ticulars As at Asat
Marc h 31 2019 March 31, 2018

Tr ad e receivables
Secu red , cons ide red good*
Rela ted pa rties
Others

Unsecured, considered good 90,973 ,492 110,785,887
Related pa rties
Others

Doub tful
Others

Less: Allowances fo r expec ted cred it loss

Tota l 90,973 ,492 110,785,887

* Secure d aga inst letter of credit! bank guara ntee.

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person.

Break-un for security detail s a nd more tha n 6 month s overd ue
Par ticulars Asat Asat

Mar ch 3 1, 20 19 March 3 1, 2018

Outstand ing for a pe riod exceed ing six mo nt hs from the date the)' 3 f C due for payment

Secured, considered good 67,293 ,756 5,682,9 48
Unsecured, cons idere d good
Doubtful

67 ,293 ,756 5,682,948
Allowances for expec ted credit loss

Total A 67 ,293 ,756 5,682 ,948

Ot her receiva bles
Secured, considered good 84,882,885
Unsecured, cons idere d good 23,679 ,736
Doubtful

105, 102,939
Allowances for expec ted credit loss

Total B 23,679 ,736 105.102,939

Total Tra de receivables A+B 90,973 ,492 110,785 ,887

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of nor more than 30-60 days.
For terms and con ditions relat ing to related party rece ivables (refer note 35).

12 Cas h and Cas h Equ ivalent

Particular s
Asat As at

J\.1arch 31. 2019 Mar ch 3 1, 2018
Cas h and cas h eq uivalents
Balances with Banks

-In curre nt accou nts 5,545 ,593 5,603 ,307
-Depos its with orig inal matur ity of less tha n th ree months 1,112,438 1,430,064

Cheques / drafts on hand
Cash on hand 209,493 30,486

Tol al 6,867,523 7.1163,858

Deposits in banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank depos it rates. Short-term deposits are made for vary ing periods upto three months, depending on the immed iate eash
requ irements of the Com pany , and earn interest at the respective short -term deposit rates .

For the oum ose of the statemen t of cash flows, cas h and cash ecu ivalents comprise the followi n '

Particular s
As at As at

Mar ch 31 , 2019 March 3 1, 20 18

Balances with bank s
- On current acco unts 5,545,593 5,603,3 07
- Deposits with original matur ity of less than three mon ths 1,1 12,438 1,430 ,064
Cheque s/ drafts on hand

Cash on hand 209 ,493 30,486

Tolal 6,86 7,523 7,063 ,858

13 No n -c urrent assets held for sale

Particulars
As at Asat

March 31, 2019 March 3 1, 2018
In vestm en t in ass ociates (re fer note no 48)
Investment in Magma ITL Finance Lim ited
Equ ity shares of Rs. l0 eac h fully paid

Tol al
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14. Share Ca pita l

Particulars
Asat Asat

:\larch31 ,20 19 March 31, 2018

Aurhori sed :
40,00,000 equity shares (March 31, 2019; 40,00,000 ) of Rs. IO/- each (March 31, 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
2018: Rs.10/· each)

Issued, Subs crib ed and Paid -up
3.252,400(March31, 2019:3,25,400,) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each Fully paid 32,524,000 32,524,000
(March31 ,2018: Rs.IO /-eacb)

Tota l 32,524,000 32,524,000

a. Reconciliation of Shares Ou tstanding at th e be .jnnin1!: and end uf the repcrtin • vea r

Eqult j: Share s As at March 31,2019 As at March 3 1. 2018

Nc.ur shares Amount xc.crshares Amount
At the beg inning of the year 3,252,400 32,524,000 3,252,400 32,524,000
Addition due to split of shares in ratio 1:I0
Issueddurin the year
Outstandina at the end of the year 3,252,400 32,524,000 3,252,400 32,524,000

b. Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares

The Companyhas onlyone class of equity shares havingpar value of Re. 10 per share (March 31. 2018: Rs. 10/- each) (refer note g. below) Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company
declaresdividend in Indian rupeesand pays it in Indian rupees
During the year ended March31, 2019, the amount of per share dividendrecognizedas distribution to equity shareholders was INR Nil (March31. 2018 INR NIU- (refer note g. belcwj):

In the event of liquidation of the company. the holdersof equity shares will be entitled 10 receive remaining assets of the company. after distributionof all preferential amounts
The distribution will be in proportionto the numberof equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Details of Shareholders hotdinu more than 5"/" of cuuitv shares in the Comnanv

Name of Shareholder
AsatMarch31,2019 AsatMarch31,2018

1\"0. of Shar es held % Holdine:inC lass 1\"0. of Shares held % Holdine:in Class
Equ i t~, shares of Rs. I each fully paid
(March 31, 2019: Rs. 10/- each. April I, 2018: Rs. IO/- each)

I. Smt. Manjit Bawe 2,257.094 69.40% 2,257,094 69.40%
2. S. SimerjitBawa 161,406 4.96% 161,406 4,96%

d.As per records of the Company includingits registerof share holders/members and other declarationsreceived from share holders regarding beneficial interest, the above share holding represents both legal and beneficial
ownershipof shares.

f. No Shares have been issued by the Company for considerationother than cash. during the periodof five years immediately preceding the reporting date

15. Oth er Equity

Particu lars
Asat Asat

~Iarch 31, 2019 ~Iarch 31, 2018

Surplus in the sta tement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements (19,869,623) 14,494,7 10

Add: Net profit for the year (96,636,026) (32,842,956)

Less: Other Comprehensive loss for the year
Less: Appropriations 5,133,143 (1,52 1,377)
-Interim equity dividend
-Tax on interim equity dividend
-Transferred to general reserve

Net surp lus in the statement of profit and loss A 111.372,505 19,869,623

Securi ty premium
Balance as per last financial statements 27,345,000 27,345 ,000

Add: additions during the year

Ctoslne Balanc e B 27,345,000 27,345,000

Oth er Reserves
Gener al reser ve

Balance as per last financial statements 147,027,787 147,027,787

Add: Transferred from retained earnings
Closing Balance (C-I) 147,027,787 147,027,787

Cap ital reserv e
Balance as per last financial statements 3,035,8 00 3,035,80 0

Add: additions during the year
Closin~ Balance (C-II) 3,035,800 3,035,800

Clos lnz Balance C - C- I + C-II 150.063,587 150.063,587

Total reSCT\'CSand surolus A+B+C 66,036082 157,538,964
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16. Borrowings

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars NonCurrent Current
As at As at As at As at

March 31 2019 March 31 2018 March3 1 2019 March 31 2018
Secured
SBI BuyersCredit (Secured against hyp of stockand mach. 0.00 6102789.32
SBI CC5250( Secured against Hyp. Of Stock) 385029.59
SBI -CC 8045 (Secured against Hyp. Of Stock 144385559.30 143141221.33
TermLoans ( Securedagaist Vehicle) 0.00 576744.00
TermLoans ( Secured agaist Bulding And Machinary] 17657356.95 26163183.00
SBIStandby Limit (Secured Against Hup. Of Stock) 5045305.05

Unsecured
Other Loans
Loans fromDirectors andrelatives 81475591.00 66429870.8

Others Shalimar 143,430.600 134,300,000

Total Borrewinas 242563548 226893054 149 815 894 149 820 755

17. Provisions

Particulars Short-term Lens-term
As at As at As at As at

March 31 2019 March 31 2018 March 31 2019 March 31 2018

Provisionfor employeebenefits
Provision forDividend
Provision forGratuity (refernote 33) 37,516,183 39,723,261
TaxonProposed Dividend (11,632) (11,632)
Other Provisions
Provision for Tax

Total 37504551 39 711629

18. Income Tax

Themajor componentsof income taxexpenseforthe yearsended31March 2019and 31March2018are'

Particulars Asat As at
March31 2019 )Iarch 31 2018

Current incomelax:
Currentincometaxcharge
Adjustments in respectofcurrent income taxof previousyear

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (5,133,143) (1,521,377)

Income tax exnense reeorted in the statement of oroflt or loss 5,133,143 1521.377

OCl section
Deferred tax related to itemsrecognizedin OCi during in the l ear:

Particulars

Netlossl(gain) onremeasurements of definedbenefit lans
Income tax char I'd to OCi
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Reconciliat ion of tax expe nse and t he accuunting profit mult iplied b)' Ind ia 's dum estic tax rate for 31 Marc h 2019 and 31 !\larch 2018:

Particulars Asat Asat
M arch 31 20 19 Mar ch 3 1 20 18

Accounting pro fit befo re income tax

Tax at the applica ble lax rate of34.608% (31 .3.2016: 34.608%)
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year

Tax effect of income that are not taxa ble
Capital gain on sale ofinvestmenrs
Interest on tax free bonds exe mpted under section 1O( 15
Dividend income exempted under section 1(

Tax effect of income that are taxa ble at special ta x r ail'
Deduction for rental income
Indexation effect on capital gain of investment
Cap ital gain on redemption of mutual fund units

Tax effect of expenseslfi ncomes) that are not de ductible in determining taxable e roflt:
Sale Of resea rch & development assets uls 41
Expenses disallowed u/s 14A
Interest on MS MED
Donations
CSRexpenses
Warranty provisions
Others

T ax effect of expemes that are ded uct ible in determini ng taxable p rofit:
Weighted deduct ion uls 35 (2AS ;
Expenses u/s 80008
Expenses uls 80JJAA
Expenses u/s 32AC

AI th c effect ive Income ta x ra te of 32.76% ( March 3 1, 20 18: 32 ,445''10) I

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or los (5,133,143) (1,521,377)
Income tax reported in OCI

Tex exucnsc 5 133,143 1,521 378

Deferre d tax:

Sarup Industries Limited

Particul ars
Asat Prov ided durtng As at Pro vided dur tng As at

ADr il OI 2017 the vea r Mar ch 31 2018 the war March 3 1 2019

Deferre d tax Iiabili t)':
Related to Property, plant and equ ipment
Fair Val ue of Investments
Prepaid Rent
Provision for warra nty
Derivative gai ns

T ota l deferr ed tax Iiabili t)' (a)

Defer re d ta x asse ts :
Provision on trade receivables, cap ital advances, other loans & advance
Secu rity deposit
Finance lease obligations
Provision for gratuity
Provis ion for leave encashme nt
Unpaid bonus

T ota l deferred tax assets (b) (I) (I ) I

Deferred Tax Liability :'IOet a c b 1

19. Fina ncial liabilities - Tra de payabl es

Particulars
As at As at

March 31 2019 March 31 2018

Trade Payable
- Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

(refer nole 38) 2,62 1,334.00
- Related parties 56,245,238 49,51 1,238
- Others 53,223,615 31,364,711

TOTAL 112,090,188 80,875,949

Terms and conditions of the above financia l liabilities:

- Trade payables are non-interest bear ing and are normally settled on 30 to 60 days terms.
- For terms and conditions with related parties, refer to Note 35.
For explanations on the Company's credit risk management processes, refer to Note 46.
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r 20. Other Financia l Liabilit ics "'"
Particula rs Non Cu rrent C urrent

Asat Asat Asat Asat
Mar ch 31 2019 March 31 2018 Mar ch 31 2019 Ma rch 31 2018

Other financi al liabilitics
(a t amortized cost)
Security Deposits 18,140,156 12,380,887
Payable on purchase of fixed assets

Total other tinanci alliabilitics 18 140 156 12 380 887

Brea k up of financ ial liabilities carried at a mortized cost

Pa rticu la rs Note Refere nce Non Cu r rent C urre nt
As at As at Asat As at

Mar ch 31 2019 March 31 2018 Ma rc h J f 2019 " larc h 31 2018
Trade Payables 19 112,090 ,188 80,875,949
Other financial liabilities 20 18,140,156 12,380,886
Borrowinas 16 242,563,548 226,893,054 149,815,894 376,713,808
Tota l fin ancial liabilities car r ied at

242,563,548 226,893,054 280,046,238 469,970,644
amor tized cost

21. Other Liabilities

Par t icular s Non C urre nt C urrent
As at As at As at As at

Mar ch 31 20 19 Mar ch 31 2018 Ma rch 31 2019 March 31 2018

Advance Received 74,202,838 25,2 14,870
Statutory liabi lities (TDS Payable) 123,511 162,330
Unpaid Devidend 1,0 18,700 1,375,7 18
Cheques Issued But Not Presented 846,343 3,142,685
Due To Director 5,283,295
Exocnscs Pavablc 11,203 456 15 092,485
Total 92678 143 44 988089

22. Revenue From Operations

Particular s For th e year ended Marc h For th e year ended Ma rch
31 2019 31 2018

Sale of produ cts (including excise duty and GST)

Local 197,216,884 436,229,210
Export 3,996,117 5,902,272

201,213,000 442, J31,482

Render ing of serv ices

Other oper at ing revenu e

-Scrap sales
-Export benefits

Tota l 20J,213,000 442,131,482

\. ~
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23 Other incom e

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars For th e yea r ende d March For th e year ended March

31,2019 3 1, 2018

Profit on sale of Fixed Asse ts 2,537,743

Duty Draw Back 145,51 1

Short /Excess Recovery (223)

Derivative ga in on forward contrac ts

Foreign exchange gai n (net) 36 1,068 2,139,888

Miscellaneous income 264,834 505,130

GST Bugetary Support 3,080,756 3,80 1,672

Excise Duty Refund 266,805 4,450,983

Interest incom e on :

-Long-term investments

-Bank depo sits 53,023

-Security deposits paid **
-Others

Tota l 4,171,996 13,435,194

24. Cost of l\la ter ials consumed

Pa rt icular s For the year ended For the year ended
March 31 2019 March 31 2018

Ran ' materi als consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 54,323,816 7t,828,947
Add: Purchases of Raw Material & GST( Rs. 23530859/-) 127,892,743 246,598,618

182,216,560 318,427,565
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 66,194,546 54,323,816
Total 1160 22014 264 103 749

25. Changes in inventor ies of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and work-in- pro gress

Par ticular s For the year ended March 31, 2019 For the year ended March 31, 2018

Closing stock
- Finished goods 199,698,284 216,724,130
- Traded goods

- Stores
- Workin progress 43,610,449 40,841,378

243308 733 257565 509
Less :
Open ing stock

- Finished goods 216,724,130 216,724,130
Packing Mataterial
Stores
- Work in progress 40,841,378 40,841,378

257 565 509 257 565 508
(Increase) / decrease

- Finished goods 17,025,848 (I )
- Traded goods

-Stors
- Work in progress (2,769,071\

14256 776 1

26, Employee Benefits Expense

Particular s For th e yea r ended March For th e year ended March
31 2019 31 2018

Salaries, wages and bonus 78,731,371 117,821,517
Contribution to provident and other funds 9,278,089 16,490,728
Gratuity expenses (refer note 33;
Canteen Subsidy 125,766
Staff welfare expense, 637,130 1,862,732

Tota l 88,772,356 136,174 977
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27. Depre ciation and amortiz ation expense

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars For the )'car end ed l\la rch For th e ,}'ca r ended March
31 2019 31 2018

Depreciation of tangib le assets (refer note 3 16,145,732 18,952,147
Amortiz ation of intang ible assets (refer note 4

Total 16145 732 18 952147

28. Finance Costs

Particulars For the year end ed Mar ch For the yea r end ed March
31 2019 31 2018

Interest on:
-Banks* 15,827,748 21,618,140
- Others 8,614,4 11
-Bank Charges 1,630,508 2,699,732
-Unwinding of discount on war ranty

Bank charges
Total 26 072 668 24317 871

29. Other expenses

Part iculars For the year ended March For the year ended March
31 2019 31 2018

Consumption of Stores and Spares 69,535 347,579
Exchange Rate Diffrence 381,241
Power and energy 7,539,042 11.206,424
Advertisement and publicity expenses 151,374 112,741
Auditors' remuneration (refer detail below)' 100,000 100,000
Business promotionexpenses 84,664 46,700
Professional and legal charges 1,057,851 1,354,030
Software expense
Directors' remuneration 496,400 1,333,800
Directors sitting fee
Postage, telephone and telegram expenses 457,991 993,066
Printing and stationery expenses 175,866 361,694
Rent (refer note 34) 1,438,075 2,288,043
Fees and taxes 1,145,445 3,274,991
Excise duty/ GST 2,477,180 30,260,474
Repairs and maintenance
-Plant and machinery 978,624 828,208
-Building 21,723 49,995
-Others 994,755 1,058,385
Sellingexpenses 92,573 200,696
Commission and brokerage 184,545
Freight outward 4,468,829 10,252,643
Tours and travelling expenses 876,156 1,565,771
Vehicle running expenses 885,049 225,487
Books And Periodicals 9300
Insurance Expenses 1,128,333 630,891
Packing and forwarding expenses 8,082,262 11,866,443
Mise Manufacturing Expenses 2,119,864 7,130,939
Finesand Penalties 1,556 235,627
Rebate and Discount 4,560,834 3,113,328
Prior Period Adjustment 955,774 1,323,410
Fixed assets scrapped I written off
Preliminary ExpensesW/off 23,747
Donation and charity** 137,583
Security Service Charges 316,622 1,180,137
Miscellaneousexpenses

I

44,792 284790.55

1AGM Expenses 6,560 13,100
Total I 40,751,475 92,352,059 I
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*Payment toAuditors

Particulars Fortheyearended March Fortheyearended March
31 2019 31 2018

AsAuditor
Audit fee 90,000 90,000
Othermatters-certification 10,000 10,000

Otherservices
-Reimbursement of expense,

Total 100,000 100,000

**Donation to political parties

Particulars Fortheyearended March Fortheyearended March
31 2019 31 2018

Name ofthe party to which suchamount hasheen contributed NIL NIL

Total

32. Significant accou nting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company' s financial statements require s management to make jud gements, estimates and assumpti ons that
affect the reported amount s of revenues, expen ses, assets and liabilitie s, including the accompany ing disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabil ities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilitie s affected in future periods .

JUDGEMENTS
In the process of applying the compan y' s accountin g policies, management has made the following jud gements, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Useful lives of Property, plant and equ ipment and Intangib le assets
The Company reviews the useful life at the end of each reporting period. This re-assessment may result in change in depreciation!
amorti sation expenses in future period .

Con tingencies
Contingent liabili ties may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, includin g legal cases,
demands from income tax authoriti es authoriti es, non-submission of C-forms and other claims. By their nature , contin gencie s will be
resol ved only when one or more uncert ain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence , and potenti al quantum ,
of contingencie s inherently involves the exercise of significant jud gement and the use of estimates regarding the outcom e of future
events.

ESTIMATES AN D ASSUM PTIONS
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carryin g amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstance s and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market change s or
circum stances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumption s when they occur .

Defined benefit plan s (gratuity benefits)
The present value of the gratuity obligations and leave encashments are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making variou s assumptions that may differ from actua l developments in the future . These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases and retirement age. Due to the compl exities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to change s in these assu mptions. All assumpti ons are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropri ate discoun t rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of governm ent bonds in currenci es consistent with the currencies of the post- emplo yment
benefit obligation . The underlying bonds are further reviewed for quality. Those having excessive credit spreads are exclud ed from the
analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based, on the basis that they do not represent high quality corporate bond s.
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The mortality rate is based on publicly availabl e mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only
at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuit y increases are based on expected future inflation
rates for the respecti ve countri es.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 33.

Fai r va lue meas urement of finan cial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique s including the DCF model. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instrument s. See Note 44 and 45 for further disclosures.

In come Taxes
The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicabl e in India. Significant judgment is required in determining provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determin ation is uncertain during the ordina ry
course of business. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipat ed tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcom e of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made .

33. Gratuity

Defined Benefit Plans

The company operates one defined plan i.e. gratuity for its emp loyees. Under the Gra tuity Plan , every employee who has comp leted
atleast five years serv ice gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days ofl ast drawn salary for each comp leted year ofservice.

Contr ibutio n to Grat uity Funds - Employee's Gratuity Fund

The following tables summarise the comp onents ofnet ben efit expense recognised in the statement ofprofit or loss/OCI and amo unts
recogni sed in the balance sheet for defined benefit plans / obligations:

Net employee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost

Parti culars Gratuity
2018-19 2017-18

Service cost - current 2,207,078 2,671,790
Past service cost 2,671,790 3,300,467
Interest cost 37,517 39,492
Expected return on plan assets

Total expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss - 388,295

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Par ticulars

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

Changes in the prese nt value of the defined benefit Obligations are as follows:

Gra tuity '
Partic ulars 2018-19 2017-18
Opening defined obligation
Past service cost
Current service cost

Interest cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations
Defined benefit obligation - -

The Company's best estimate of contribution during the next year is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs.Nil)
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Th e principal assumptions used in determ ining gra tui ty benefit obligations for th e comp any' s plans are shown below:

Particulars Gratuity
31-l\Iar-19 31-l\Iar-18

Discount rate
Future salary increases
Retirement age 58 Years 58 Years

34 Co mmitments an d Co ntingencies

Leases

Fina nce lease: Com pa ny as lessee

The Company has no finance leases.

Par ticulars Asal Asat
Ma rch 31 2019 !\larch 31. 2018

'\I inimum Present value of
Minimum payments Prese nt value of MLP

navmcnts MLP
Within one year NIL NIL NIL NIL
After one year but not more than five years NIL NIL NIL NIL
More than five years NIL NIL NIL NIL
T01a1minimum lease payments NIL NIL NIL NIL
Less: amounts representing finance charges NIL NIL NIL NIL
Prese nt value of minimum lease navments NIL NIL NIL NIL

Operatin" lease: Compa n)"as lessee

The Company has entered into commercial property lease on office property and factory at 142 Leather complex jalandhar. The leases have an average life of 3-5 years with renewal option

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating lease is as follows>

Par ticulars
As at As at

March 31 2019 March 31 2018
Within one year 25,000 39,000
After one year but not more than five years 195,000
More than five vears
Tota l 25,000 234,000

II Contingent Liabilities (to the extent not provided for)

Particu lars As at Asat
~larch 31 2019 :\larc h 31 2018

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts"
Guarantee given
Income- tax demands?"
Outstanding letter of credit
Pendina extort obliaation under EPCG scheme
Tota l

(A) "There are no Claims against the Company.

(8) ** Income tax demands

No incometax demand is outstanding against company

III Commitment!

As at As at As at
Par ticulars March 31 2019 1\la rch 31 2018 April 01 2017

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executedon Capital Account and not provided for (Net of Advances) NIL NIL NIL
(includingcommitment to related parties amounting to Rs. 683,371(March 31, 2016:Rs. 137,205; April 01, 2015: Rs

Related Party tran saction s
35. Relat ed pa rti es und er IND AS-24 with whom transactions have taken place du rin g the year
(a) (A) Associate

(B) Key Man agem ent Per sonnel Bawa Ata mjit Singh

(KMP) and their relat ives Simerj it Singh Bawa

Mrs . Megha Ga ndhi

(C) Compa nies/Concerns controlled
by KMP & th eir relatives Bawa Skin com pay
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(b) Summary of tr an sactions carried out with the related parties:

Par ticulars For th e year ended ;\1ar 31, 2019 For th e yea r end ed Ma r 31, 2018

Co mpa nies/Cuncer
. Com pa nies/Conce

Assuciates
KI\IP and th eir

nscontrolled by Tota l Associates
KI\IP and th eir rns controlled by

T ota l
relativ es relativ es dir ector s!

dir ector s! relative s
relativ es

Purchases/Job wor k charges NIL NIL !'ill ... ML NIL NIL NIL NIL

Sales NIL x n, l"1I, :\'11. NIL NIL NIL :'111.

Silting fees paid to Independent directors NIL !\IL 1\11, NIL NIL NIL NIL ~IL

Reimbursement s te NIL NIL ML ML NIL NIL NIL NI L

Reimbursement s frorr NIL NIL xu. NIL NIL NIL NIL NI L

Key mana~cria l remuneratio n NIL ;"IIIL !\IL NIL NIL NIL NIL ;\IlL

Rent paid under Opt'r atin g/Fin anc e lease 300000 NI L 1\IL N IL 252000 NIL NIL NIL

Loa n and advances 20,329 ,015 26,041,1"11

War ranty claim paid NIL NIL 1\11. ML NIL NIL NIL M L

C o nt r ib uti on to C S R & S u pe ra n n ua t io n NIL x n, 1\11. NIL NIL NIL NIL :'1IL
Fund/Tr ust

Sub vention e xpe nses Nil . NIL NI L Nil . NIL NIL NIL NIL

Ren t recei ved NIL ~ I L :'1IL Nil .. NIL NIL NIL ~ IL

Divid end Paid Nil . ~IL ;'II;I L Nil . NIL NIL NIL ~IL

(c)Summary of balances outstanding llith relaled parties as atyear end:

Particulars

Companies/Coneer
Cempaaies'Ceaee Coml'aniesJConc

Associates
K\ IPand their

nseontrolledby Total Associates
K\lP and their rescontrolled by

Total Associales
K\IP andth eir ernscenrrelled

Total
relatives relatives directon / relatives bJ dir«tlln/

dlrecrervrelatires
relatives relatives

Asa t As at Apri101,2017

:'IlIL :'IlIL :'IlIL :'IlIL Nil Nil Nil :'IlIL Nil Nil Nil Nil

36. Det ail of expendit ure on Research a nd Development ecnvmes during th e year is as un de r:-

Parti cu lar s Fo r the yea r ended For th e year end ed
1\Iar eh 31 2019 :\t ar ch 31 2018

Rcvenu e evpcndtrurc
Salary & wages (including other employees benefits)
Raw material, store and spares consumed
Orher exne nscs
Tot st revenu c exocndnu rc
Ca pita l exp end iture (included in Proper ty, p lant a nd eq uipment
Buildings
Ca italc ui ments
Toral ca italex enditure

37 Ca pitalfzat ion of expe nd jture
During the year , the company has capitalized the following expenses of revenue nature to the cost of Property, plant and equipment / capital work in progress (CW IP). Conseque ntly, expenses disclosed under the
respective notes are net of amounts capitalized by the Company .

Partiru la rs
Cost of raw material and com ments consumed
Total

38 Det ail of du es 10 micro a nd sma ll ente r pr ises as d efin ed und er th e 1\IS1\IED Act, 2006

Part icu lar s l\1ar eh 31, 2019 Ma rch 3 1, 2018 A 1'1101,201 7
The principal amount and the interest due thereo n remain ing unpaid to any supplier
as atthe end of each accounting year

Principal amount due 10micro and sma ll enterprises
Interest due on above

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made
to the supplie r beyo nd the appointed day during each accounting year

NIL NIL NIL
The amount of interes t due and payable for the period of delay in mak ing payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act lOOn

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeed ing years, until such dale when the interest due as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSME D
Act 2006

39 Expenditure oncorporate social responsibility' activlrlcs :

AsperSection 135of theCompanies Act,2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)committee hasbeenframed by theCompany. The areasforCSR activities arepromoting preventive health care,promoting
education, setting upoldagehomes forsenior citizens, ensuring environment susrainabiliry andprotection of floraandfauna, training topromote ruralsportsandruraldevelopmentprojects

Grossamount required tobespentbytheCompany during theyearisRs.nil Lacs. (previous yearRs.nil)
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40 Forward Contracts

The Company enters into Derivative contracts in the nature of forward contracts taken in order to hedge its foreign currency exposure in respect of export trade
receivables. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which forward contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carr ied as financial assets when the fair valuation on the date of re-measurement results into gain to the Company and
financial liability when the fair valuation results into loss to the Company.

The Details of derivative assets relating to forward contracts are as mentioned below:
As at As at

Particulars March 31 2019 March 31 2018
Derivative assets NIL NIL

Total

41 Segment Information

Segment Reporting
The Company's whole time directors exam ines the Company's performance. They have determined "manufacturing of SHOESs" and its components to be its
single reportable business segment.

Geographical Segments
The company primarily operates in India and therefore the analysis of geographical segment is demarcated into its India and Overseas operations as follow:

Net Revenue (Amount in INR)

Particu lar s March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
In India
Outside India
Tota l

The company has common fixed assets for manufacturing goods for domestic and overseas market. Hence separate figures for fixed assets ladditions to fixed
assets cannot be furnished.

Reconciliation of eq uity as at 31l\larch 2018

Particulars Ma rch 312017
footnotes Local GAAP Reclassificati ons Adjustments INDAS

ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment I
(b) Capital work-in-p rogress
(c) Intangible Asse ts
(d) Investment in an assoc iate and joint venture
(d) Financia l Asse ts
(e) (i) Investments 2

(ii) Loans 3,9
(iii) Others financial assets

(I) Prepay ments 3
(g) Income tax assets (net)
(h) Other non-current assets

(2)
Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financia l Asse ts

(i ) Investments 2

(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets 9

(c) Prepayments 3
(d) Other curre nt assets

Tot a l Assets I
II

(I ) EQUITY AND LIABILITI ES
Equ ity

(a) Equity Share cap ital
(b ) Other Equity 1 to 8

LIABILITIES
(I ) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financia l Liabilities

(i) Borrrow ings 1
(b) Long-term provis ions 4
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5

(2) C ur rent liab ilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 7
(ii) Other financia l liabil ities 0

(b) Other current liabil ities 7
(c) Short-term provisions 4

Total Equity and Liabilities
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(Amount in INR, un less otherwise stated)

Reconcili ation of profit and loss for the yea r ended 31 March 2017

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars
Footnotes Loca l GAAP Rec lassification s Adiustments IND AS

I INCOME
Revenue From Operations 7, 10,13
Other Income 1,2,3,9, 13

Tot al Income (I)

II EXI'E NSES
Cos t of Material Consumed
Purchases of traded goods
Changes in inventor ies of finished goods , traded goods and work

in progress
Excise duty on sale of goods 10
Emp loyee Benefits Expense I
Finance Cost s 1, 4
Depreciation and amo rtization expense I
Oth er Expenses 1,3,4,6,10

Total expense s II

III Profi t/(loss) before tax (I-II)
IV Tax expense'
(I) Current Tax

-For the current period
-Adjustments for tax relating to earlier years

(2) Deferred Tax 5

V Profit for the period (I II-IV)

VI Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassifi ed to sta tement of profi t or loss

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans II
Income tax effect II

VII Tot al Comprehensive Incom e for the pcriod (V + VI)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income
for the period)

86



Reconciliation of equity as at I April20t5 (date of transition to IND AS)

Sarup Industries Limited

Particulars Apri l 01, 2016
Footnotes Local GAAP Reclassifications Adiustments IND AS

ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equ ipme nt 1
(b) Capital wo rk-in-progress

(e) Intangible Asse ts

(d) Investment in an associa te and joint venture
(e) Financial Asse ts

(i) Investm ents 2
(i i) Loans 3
(i ii) Others non-current financ ial assets

(I) Prepaym ents 3
(g) Income tax asse ts (net)

(b) Othe r non-curr ent assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Invent ories

(b) Financial Asse ts
(i) Investm ents 2

Oi)Tra de Receivabl es
(iii) Cas h and cas h equiva lents
(iv) Loans
(v) Other current financial assets

(e) Prepayments 3
(d) Other curre nt assets

Total Assets 2

EQU ITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity

(a) Equity Share cap ital
(b) Other Equity I to 8

LIABILITIES
(1) Non-cur rent liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrrowings 1

(b) Long-term provisions 4

(e) Deferr ed tax liabi lities (Net) 5

(2) C ur re nt liabi lities
(a) Financial Liabili ties

(i) Trade Payablcs 7
(ii) Other current financia l liabilities 6

(b) Othe r curre nt liabilities 7
(e) Short-term prov isio ns 4

Total Eouitv and Liabilities

(2.00)
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SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN: L19113PB1979PLC004014
Regd. Office : Sarup Industries Limited, Plot No-141, Leather Complex, Jalandhar-144021, Punjab, India .

Tel No: (91181) 2271556/7/8 Fax No: (91181) 2277557,
Website: www.sarupindustries.com E-mail:shareholders@bawastl .com

RTA: Skyline Financial Services (P) Ltd., D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase- I, New Delhi- 110020

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Admin istration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s): .

Registered address: .

E-Mailld : .

Folio No. / Client Id: .

DP Id: .

i/We, being the member(s) of.. shares of th e above
named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name: Address ..

E-Mailld : .5ignature: .

2. Name: Address ..

E-Mailld : .5ignatu re: .

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40th Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held at Prithvi's Planet, Guru Teg Bahadur Nagar, Jalandhar, Punjab 144001
Punjab, at 10.30 A.M . on Friday, the 27th day of September, 2019 and at any adjournment the reof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

** I/We wish my above proxy(ies) to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below :

Ordinary Resolution(s) For Against Abstain

1. Adoption of the audited Balance Sheet as at and the Financial
Statements for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 and
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon .
2. Re-appointment of Director MS.LISSY JACOB (DIN: 07510795) who
retires by rotation .
3. Appo intment of Mr. SIMARJIT SINGH BAWA as Managing director

Signed this day of 2019

Signature of Shareholder
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Signature of
first proxy holder

Signature of
second proxy holder

Signature of
third proxy holder

** This is only optional. Please put a '"II' in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the
Box.

Note :

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the other of

the Company at P 0 Ramdaspura, Jalandhar -144003, not less than 48 hours before the

commencement of the Meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. In case the appointer is a body corporate, the proxy form should be signed under its seal or be

signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorized by it and an authenticated copy of such

authorisation should be attached to the proxy form.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of such number of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in

the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting

rights . Further, a Member holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital of the Company

carrying voting rights , may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy

for any other person or Member.

5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so

wishes.

6. In case of joint holders , the signature of anyone holder w ill be sufficient, but names of all the joint

holders should be stated .

7. Alternatively, you may mention the number of shares in the appropriate column in respect of wh ich
you would like your proxy to vote. If you leave all the columns blank against any or all the
resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

THISPORTION IS INTENSTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN:L19113PB1979PLC004014
Regd. Office: Sarup Industries Limited, Plot No-141, Leather Complex, Jalandhar-144021, Punjab, India.

Tel No: (91181) 2271556 Fax No: (91181) 2277557
Website: http://www.sarupindustries.com E-mail:shareholders@bawastl .com

Share Transfer Agent: Skyline Financial Services Pvt. l.td., 0-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase- I,
New Oelhi- 110020

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Prithvi's

Planet, Guru Teg Bahadur Nagar, Jalandhar, Punjab 144001 Punjab at 10.30 AM on Friday, 27th day of

September, 2019.

Name & Address of the Shareholder(s) DP Id

Client Id/Regd. Folio.

No. of Shares Held

If Shareholder(s) please sign here If Proxy, please mention name and sign here

Name of Proxy Signature

Notes:

(1) Shareholder / Proxy holder, as the case may be, is requested to produce the attendance slip duly
signed at the entrance of the Meeting venue.

(2) Members are requested to advise the change of their address, if any, to Skyline Financial Services
Pvt. Ltd., at the above address.
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS
FOR

TRANFER OF EQUITYSHARES TO
INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND

This Notice is published pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor

Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Tranfer and Refund) Rules,2016("The Rules")

notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affa irs effective 7th September,2016 and subsequently amended vide

notification dated zs" FebruarY,2017 .

The Rules, inte ralia, provide for transfe r of all shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or

claimed by the shareholders for seven consecutive years to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

(IEPF) set up by the Central Government. Accord ingly, the Company has sent individual communication to

those shareholders whose shares are liable to be transfe rred to IEPF under the said rules at their latest

available address. The Company has uploaded the details of such shareholders and shares due for tran sfer to

IEPF on it s website at www.sarupindustries.com Shareholders are requested to refer to the investor section

on the website to verify the details of the shares liable to be transferred to IEPF.

Notice is hereby given to all such shareholders to make an application to the Companyj Registrar by

30.09.2019 with a reque st for claiming the unpaid dividend for the year 2011-12 onwards so that the shares

are not transferred to the IEPF. It may please be noted that if no reply is received by the company or the

Registrar by 30.09.2019 the company will be compelled to transfer the shares to the IEPF, without any

further notice.

It may also be noted that both the unclaimed dividend and the shares transferred to IEPF authority including

all benefits accruing on such shares, if any, can be claimed back from the IEPF Authority after following the

procedure prescribed under the Rules.

For any clarification on the matter ,please contact the Compliance Officer of the Company Ms. Megha

Gandhi at P 0 Ramdaspura, Jalandhar-144003, Punjab Phone No: 0181-5021037 ; E­

Mail :shareholders@bawastl.com; web site :www.sarupindustries.com and jor Registrars and Transfer Agent

- Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd., D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020,

Phone No: 011-26812683 , EMail:parveen@skylinerta.com

For Sarup Industries Ltd

Megha Gandhi
Company Secretary
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